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FOURTEENTH REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES 
(FIFTH LOK SABHA).. t, 

1Ij'-'I'Jo, 

I. Introduction and pI'OCedur~, 

I, the Chairman of the Committee of Privileges: having been 
authorised by the Committee to submit the Report on their behalf. 
present this their Fourteenth Report to the House on the question 
of privilege raised by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., and referred' 
to the Committee by the House on the 9th May, 1914, against Shri 
Jagjit Singh, (the then) President, the New Friends Cooperativ~ 
House Building Society Ltd., Delhi, regarding a letter3 purported 
to have been written by him to the Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th 
May, 1974, allegedly casting aspersions on Parliament. 

The Committee was instructed by the House to report· by the 
first day of the Eleventh Session of Lok Sabha. 

2. The Committee held thirteen sittings. The relevant minutes 
of these sittings form part of the Report and are appended theret;'. , ' 

3. At the first sitting held on the 16th May, 1974, the Committee 
decided that an enquiry might be made from the Lt. Governor of 
Delhi whether he had received the impugned letter dated the 7th 
May, 1974 from Shri Jagjit Singh and. if so, he might be requested 
to forward the same in original to- the Committee for their perusal. 

4. At the second sitting held on the 31st May, 1974, the Com­
mittee decided to examine Shri Jagjit Singh in perSon. 

5. At the third and fourth sittings held on the 5th and 6th July. 
19'74, the Committee examined Shri Jagjit Singh. 

At their sitting held on the 6th July, 1974, the Committee also 
decided that a motion be moveda in the House by the Chairman 
seeking extension of time for presentation of their Report upto the 
end of the second week of the Twelfth Session of Lok Sabha. 

1 L.S. Deb. dt. 9.5.1974, cc 194-206. 

• Set Appedix I. 
I The motion was adopted by the House on the UIad July, 1914· 
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6. At the fifth, sixth and seventh sittings held on the 1st and. 
19th October, and 6th November, 1974, the Committee deliberated 
on the matter. 

At their sitting held on the 6th November, 1974, the Committee 
decided to examine, in person, Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the erstwhile 
Lt. Governor of Delhi. The Committee also decided that the pre­
sent Lt. Governor of Delhi might be asked to cause to be produced 
before the Committee, through a responsible Officer, the file con­
taining correspondence between Shri J agjit Singh and Shri Balesh­
war Prasad, the erstwhile Lt. Governor of Delhi, regarding the 
affairs of the New Friends Cooperative House Building Society Ltd., 
Delhi. 

The Committee also decided that a motion be moved' in the 
House by the Chairman seeking further extension of time for t~ 
presentation of their Report upto the last day of the first week of 
the Budget Session, 1975. 

7. At the eighth sitting held on 11th December, 1974, the Com­
mittee examined Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the erstwhile Lt. Gover­
nor of Delhi. 

8. At the ninth sitting held on the 31st December, 1974, the 
Committee examined Shri Rajni Kant, Secretary (Law and Judi­
cial), Delhi Administration, Delhi, who produced before the Com­
mittee a file containing correspondence between Shri Jagjit Singh 
and Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the erstwhile Lt. Governor of Delhi, 
regarding the affairs of the New Friends Cooperative House Build­
ing Society· Ltd., Delhi. 

The Committee directed that the present Lt. Governor of Delhi 
might be requested to confirm that the file produced before the 
Committee contained all the correspondence between Shrt Jagjit 
Singh and Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the erstwhile Lt. Governor of 
Delhi, regarding the affairs of the New Friends Cooperative House 
Building Society Ltd., Delhi, and that there was no other file or 
correspodence between them on the subject. 

9. At the tenth sitting held on the 31st January, 1975, the Com­
mittee deliberated on the matter. 

, Tbe motion was adoped by the House oQ the 20th November, 1914. 



(J) 

10. At the eleventh sitting held on the 13th February, 1175, 
Committee further deliberated on the matter and arrived at their 
~onclusions. 

The Committee also decided that a motion be moved' in tt.' 
House by the Chairman seeking further extension of time for the 
presentation of their Report upto the 10th March, 1975. 

11. At the twelfth and thirteenth sittings held on the 5th and 
7th March, 1.975, the Committee considered their draft Report and 
.adopted it. 

U. Facts of the case 

12. On the 9th May, 1974, Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., 
-raised.6 in Lok Sabha a question of privilege against Shri Jagjit 
Singh, President, the New Friends Cooperative House Building 
Society Ltd., Delhi, regarding a letter' purported to. have been 
written by him to Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Governor 
cf Delhi, on the 7th May, 1974, which read inter ali4 as follows:-

"~As desired, 1 have succeeded in passing a resolution in the 
Committee meeting on 29th April, 1974. Luckily only 

tOne, out of three from other side attended. He raised 
-certain objections which were ovelTUled by me. His 
main objection was that the Lt. Governor and Managing 
Committee have no moral authority to have any further 
hold on the Society. 

11 have assessed the situation and feel it will not be possible 
for me and Committee to stand the opposition in view 
of the Court's attitude and its further exploitation in 

'Parliament and Papers unless full support from Police 
and Registrar Societies is afforded much more than ever. 

f 'The new 60 members can remain in if I am there. 

Since you ate busy due to riots in the City, I will gift the 
noti::e in Newspapers only when I get green signal. It 
is good that Parliament closes on or before 13-5-1974.'" 

13. While raising the question of privilege, Shri Vajpayee said 
that he had a photostat copy of the impugned letterB dated the 

• The M:>tion WlS adopte j by the House on the 2Ut February. 1975· 
• L.S,Dcb. dt. 9.5.1974, cc 194-a06· 
7 See Appelldix I • 
• Ibid. 



~ (4) 

7th ¥ay, 1974, written by Shri Jagjit Singh to the then Lt. Gover­
nor of Delhi. He invited specific attention of the House to the state­
ments "exploitation in Parliament" and "It is good that Parliam~nt 
closes on or before 13th May, 1974", occurring in that letter and 
contended that by using the above phraseology, Shri Jagjit Singh 

had cast reflections on Parliament and its members. 

14. The Speaker, thereupon, observed as follows:-

"So far as this reference to the Parliament and the question 
of exploitation is concerned, that makes it . a little diffe­
rent case from the one where copies are produced and 
which relate to individuals and where normally we try 
to know how far it is authentic or not . 

• • • • • 
In my view, so far as the reference to Parliament in this 

letter'is concerned .... I have no objection if he seeks 
the leave of the House:' 

15. After le,ave was granted by the House, the House adopted 
,the following motion moved by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee:-

"That the question of privilege against Shri Jagjit Singh, 
ChaiTDlan of the New Friends Cooperative House Build­
ing Society, be referred to the Committee. of Privileges 
for investigation, with instructions to report by the first 
day of the next session." 

16. On the lOth May, 1974, the Speaker received a letter:' dated 
the 9th May, 1974, from Shri Jagjit Singh in which he inter alia 
8tated as follows:-

"May I be allowed to state that I have written no such letter 
at all, and, therefore, if any photostat copies of the 
alleged letter have been pToduced in the House, they 
are copies of what is clearly a forged document:' 

In. Findings of the Committee 

17. The Committee note that soon after the matter was raised 
in the House by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., on the 9th May. 
1974, Shri Jagjit Singh addressed a letter to the Speaker, Lpk 
Sabha, denying that he had written the impugned letter dated the 

,th May, 1974, to Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of 
D~i. During his oral evidence before the Committee, when a 

• .'1" Appendix-II. 
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photostat co.py of the impugned letter"Gated the 7th ,May, 1974, waf. 
shewn to. Shri Jagjit Singh and he was asked by the Committee 
whether he had ,written that letter, Shri JagjitSingb stated inter 
alia as follows: 

• 

"I ~ave read it. No such lett~r was at all written bi me. 
The signature is fo.rged .... It is a clever fo.rgery.. It is 
not my signatuI'e .... If o.ne sees it, at first sight witho.ut 
proper scrutiny, it may look as if it is my'signature. But 
if yo.u see it mere closely, it is not so. ' 

.... apart from the signature, I would say this is· ,. not my 
style. The man may be clever in imitating my'signature; 
but he has not been able to imitate my style . 

. . . . This is not the kind of stationery which We ,use. The 
stationery which we use is the type on which I have 
written the letter to the hon. Speaker. This is the old 
type of stationery which they were using. As you will 
see the addresses also, these are the old addresses where 
the offices o.f Mr. Jaggi and his associates were there. 
This is the old type of stationery which was being used 
perhaps at that time. It may have been used during my 
time a few years ago. But as far as I can remember 
now, we are using the new type of stationery on which 
I wrote the letter to. the hon. Speaker, ..... 

•. . . The present letter-head that we ate using is different. 
This letter head, as you will see, has the address '1124, 
Bansi House, Asaf Ali Road'. Ever since I took over, 

my office is not in this premises. This is the premises of 
the old Managing Committee. Ever since I ,took over, 
the address of the Society has the '96, Mathura Road, 
New Delhi." 

18. Th~ Committee made a specific enquiry from ShriBaleshwar 
Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of Delhi, whether he had received 
the impugned letter from Shri Jagjit Singh. Shri Baleshwar 
Prasad, in his letter'" dated the 18th May, 1974. denied that any 
such letter had been received either by him or bY-his Secretariat. 

19. The Committee also examined in person .5hti ,Baleshwar 
Prasad, the erstwhile Lt. Governor of Delhi. During his OTal 
evidence Shri Baleshwar Prasad stated that he waS" the Lt. Gover-, _. 

" ,I " . . I, Set Appendix-III. 
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:nor of Delhi since the 24th March, 1972. During his tenure as the 
.Lt. Governor of Delhi he had "not received many communicatiolUl" 
.from the New Friends Cooperative House Building Society Ltd., 
Delhi. He said that he remembered to have received one com­
munication from the said Society in early 1974 "with regan! to the 

.members that the Society wanted to enrOl, which needed my 
reply." 

When a photostat copy of the impugned letter dated the 7th 
May, 1974, purported to have been written by Shri Jagjit Singh to 
Shri Baleshwar Prasad, was shown to Shri Baleshwar Prasad and 
he was asked by the Committee to state whether he used to receive 
the communications from the said Society on that type of letter­
head, Shri Baleshwar Prasad laid: 

"I do not think I have received any letters of this kind. 
Unless I compare with the letter I received, I cannot • tell you about the pad. I got only one letter. That was 
a communication with regan! to the members that the 
Society wanted to enrol which needed my reply." 

20. As there was no direct evidence before the Committee about 
. the original of the impugned letter, the Committee called for from 
:Shri Jagjit Singh, and perused, copies of the following documents." 
to satisfy themselves with regard to circumstantial evidence ,if 
any, in respect thereto:-

(i) Proceedings of the meeting of the Managing Committee 
Of the Society held on the 6th January, 1974 . 

. (ii) Proceedings of the meeting of the Managing Committee 
of the Society held on the 25th January, 1974. 

(iii) Resolution No. 3 dated the 25th January, 1974, adopted 
by the Managing CommiUee for enrolment of sixty new 

members. 

'(iv) List of new members enrolled by the Society along with 
the names of members who introduced them . .. 

. (v) Letter dated the 26th January, 1974, from ~he President 
of the Society to the Chairman, Delhi Development 
Authority for approval of new members . 

. (vi) LetteI' dated the %6th January, 1974, from the Chairman, 
Delhi Development Authority, to the President of the 

Society. 

11 S" Appenjix-IV. 
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-(vii) Proceedings of the meeting of the Managing Committee 
of the Society held on the 29th April, 1974. 

;(viii) A short note on the roles of the Registrar Co-operative 
Societies, and the D.D.A. vtis-a.-vi8 the Society. 

,(ix) Communication addressed by the Society to MIS. Swain 
Advertising and Swain Advertising's letter dated the 
4th May, 1974, to the Advertisement Manager, Hindus-
tan Times, for insertion of the advertisement on the 8th 

May, 1974. 

21. The Committee also perused the file produced before them 
by the Delhi Administration containing correspondence between 

:5hri J agjit Singh and Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Gover­
. nor of Delhi, regarding the affairs of the New Friends Coopera­
tive House Building Society Limited, Delhi. The Committee did 
not, however, find the impugned letter in that file. 

22. In reply to an enquiry from the Committee whether the file 
produced before the Committee by the Delhi Administration wu the 
·only and complete file containing correspondence between Shri Jagjit 
Singh and Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of Delhi, 
the Delhi Administration stated inter a.lia. as follows:-

"Enquiries have since also been made in this regard from the 
concerned Departments of Adminstration and they have 
intiJIl.8ted that no such letter has been received by them .... 
There are a number of files in different Departments of the 
Delhi Administration eoncerning the New Friends Coope­
rative House Building Society Limited, but these have not 
been found to contain any correspondence casting asper­
sions on Parliament or the Hon'ble members." 

23. The Committee observe that Shri Jagjit Singh, the alleged 
.author of the impugned letter dated the 7th May, 1974, had denied 
in his letter dated the 9th May, 1974, addressed to the Speaker, Lok 
:Babha, that he had written any such letter at all. Shri Jagjit Singh 
had reiterated his denial when he appeared before the committee 
for oral examination on the 5th and 6th July, 1974. The Com­
mittee also observe that Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the tben Lt. Gover­
nor of Delhi had also denied both in writing as well as during his oral 
·evidence before the Committee on the 11th December, 1974, that he 
had received the impugned letter dated the 7th May, 1974, from 

:Shri Jagjit Singh. 
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After careful consideration of the evidence given before the Com­
mittee, both oral as well as written, the Committee have come to the 
conclusion that in spite of certain serious misgivings about the tran­
saction under reference arising out of circumstantial details emerging 
before the Committee, particularly the material referred to in para­
graph 20 above, the existence of the impugned original letter dated 
the 7th May, 1974, allegedly written by Shri Jagjit Singh to Shri Bal­
eshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of Delhi, has not been proved 
to the entire satisfaction of the Committee. The Committee are. 
therefore, of the opinion that the matter should be dropped and no 
further action be taken by the House in the matter. 

24. However, from the material placed before the Committee and 
the circumstances of the case, the Committee feel that the affairs of 
the New Friends Cooperative House Building Society Limited, Delhi. 
require to be looked into thoroughly. During the proceedings before 
the Committee, the Committee were informed that the Supreme Court 
had appointed a retired Judge of the Calcutta High Court to go into 
the whole question of land allotments by this Society. The Commit­
tee are not aware of the stage or nature of proceedings before the 
Supreme Court. The Committee nevertheless hope that the affairs 
this Society will be looked into thoroughly by the Central Govern­
ment. 

IV. Recommendation of the Committee 

25. The Committee recommend that no further action be taken by 
the House in the matter as a question of privilege and it may be­
dropped. 

NEW DELHI; 
The 7th March, 1975. 

HENRY AUSTIN .. 

Chairman~ 

Committee Of PrivUeges. 



MINUTES 

I 

First sitting 

New Delhi, Thursday, the 16th May, 1974. 

'The Committee sat from 15.00 to 17.20 hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 

3. Shri Darbara Singh 

4. Shri Nihar Laskar 

5. Shri H. N. Mukherjee 

-6. Shri Vasant Sathe 

7. Dr. Shankar Dayal Sharma 

8. Shri R. P. Ulaganambi 

9. Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri J. R. Kapur-Under Secretary 

• • • • 
3. The Committee then considered the question of privilege raised 

by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., against Shri Jagjit Singh, Presi­
dent, the New Friends Cooperative House Building Society Ltd., 
New Delhi, regarding a letter purported to have been written by, him 
to the Lt. Governor of Delhi, on the 7th May, 1974, allegedly casting 
~spersions on Parliament. The Committee noted that Shri Jagjit 

9 



10 

Singh, in a letter dated the 9th May, 1974, addressed to the Speaker~ 
Lok Sabha, had denied that he had written any such letter to the­
Lt. Governor. 

The Committee decided that, in the first instance. an enquiry 
might be made from the Lt. Governor of Delhi, whether he had re-o 
ceived the impugned letter dated the 7th May, 1974, from Shri Jagjit 
Singh and, if so, he might be requested to forward the aforesaid. 
original letter to the Committee for their perusal. 

• • • • 
The Committee then adjourned. 

D 

SecoDd sittID, 

New Delhi Friday, the 31st May, 1974. 

The Committee sat from 11.00 to 13.05 hoUrI. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. 8hri Somnath Chatterj" 
4. Shri Darbara Singh 

5. Shri Nihar Laskar 
8. Shri H. N. Mukherjee 
7. Shri Vasant Sathe 
8. Dr. Shankar Dayal Sharma 

9. 8hri Maddi Sudarsanam 
10. 8hri Atal Bihari Vajpayee . 

•• ·Paras 2 and 4 relate to other cases and have accordingly been 
amitted. 



11 

SECRETARIAT 

J. R. Kapur-Under Secretary. 

• • • • 
5. The Committee considered the question .f privilege raised by 

Shri AtaI Bihari Vajpayee, MP, against ShrJ Jagjit Singh, President, 
the New Friends Cooperative House Building Society Limited, New 
Delhi, regarding a letter purported to have been written by him to 
the Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th May, 1974, alle,gedly casting 
aspersions on Parliament. The Committee perused the letter dated 
the 18th May, 1974, received from Shri Baleshwar Prasad, Lt. Gover­
nor of Delhi, in which he had stated that no such letter had been 
J'eceived either by him or by his Secretariat and no such letter was 
available with him or in tlie records of liis Secretariat. 

6. Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee submitted to the Committee a photo-· 
stat copy of the letter dated the 7th May, 1974, purported to have 
been written by Shri Jagjit Singh to the Lt. Governor of Delhi. The 
Committee decided to hear Shri Jagjit Singh in person at their next. 
litting. 

• • • 
The Committee then adjourned. 

m 
ftIrd sittiDa 

New Delhi nidia.y, the 5th July, 1974. 

The Committee sat from 15.00 tQ 16.30 hour •. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chai1'mCln. 

2. Sardar Buta Singh 
3. Shri M. C. Daga 
4. Shri K. G. Deshmukh 

• 

··~Paras 2-4 and 7-9 relate to other cases and have accordingly 
been omitted. 



12 

5, Shri Shyamnandan Mishra 

6. Shri H. N. Mukherjee 

7. Shri Chintamani Panigrahi 

8. Dr., Shankar Dayal Shar.~ 

9. Shri B. R. Shukla 

10. Shri Maddi Sudarsanam 

11. Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri J. R. K.apur-Under secretary. 

WITNESS 

Shri Jagjit Singh-President, New Friends Cooperative 
House Building Society Limited, New 

Delhi. 

2. The Chairman, at the out set,. welcomed th~ members of the 
new Committee. 

3. The Committee deliberated {In the issues arising out of the ques­
lion of privilege raised by Shri Ntal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., against 
.shri Jagjit Singh, President, New Ftiands COtl!perative House Build­
ing Society Limited, New Delhi, regarding a letter purported to 
have been written by him to the Lt. G~vernor of Delhi on the 7th 
May, 1974, allegedly casting aspersions on Parliament. 

The Committee also discussed the procedure to be followed in 
examining the witness. 

4. Shri Jagjit Singh was then cailed in and examined by the Com­
mittee on oath. The examin.ation o~ the witness was not concluded. 

(Verbatim record was kept.) 

The Committee directed Shri Jagjit Singh to appear before them 
again on the 6th July, 1974, at 11.00 hours for further examination. 

(The witness then withdrew.) 

The Committee then adjourned. 
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IV 

Fourth sitting 

New Delhi Saturday, the 6th July, 1974 

'Ib.e Committee sat from 11.00 to 13.45 hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman. 

MEMBERS 

2. Sardar Buta Singh 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri M. C. Daga 
5. Shri K. G. Deshmukh 

6. Shri Shyamnandan Mishra 
7. Shri H. N. Mukherjee 

8. Shri Chintamani Panigrahi 
9. Dr. Shankar Dayal Shanna 

10. Shri B. R. Shukla 
11. Shri Maddi Sudarsanam 
12. Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri J. R. Kapur-Under secretary. 
WITNESS 

, I' 
I 

Shri Jagjit Singh-President, New .FWends Cooperative 
House Building Society Limited, New 

Delhi. 

2. Shri Jagjit Singh was called in and examined further by the 
Committee on oath regarding the question of privilege raised against 
him by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., about a letter purported 
to have been written by Shri Jagjit Singh to the Lt. Governor of 
Delhi on the 7th May, 1974, allegedly casting aspersions on Parlia­
ment. 

3. The Committee directed Shri Jagjit Singh to furnish to the 
Committee copies cd certain documents and corr~p()nd~nce refer­
red . to during.·his ol'~ exa~atioo before the CorpqUttee. 

(Verbatim "cord toGa kept.) 
(Tbe witnesstJien w.ithdrew.) 
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4. The Committee felt that they would need. much longer time 
to complete their consideration of this matter and, therefore, it 
wOIuld not be possible for the Committee to report to the House on 
the first day of the next Session i.e. 22nd July, 1974, fixed by the 
House for the presentation of the report. The Committee, there­
fore, decided that a motion be moved , in the House on the 22nd 
July, 1974, by the Chairman, asking for extension ~ time for pre­
sentation of their report upto the end of the second week of the 
November-December 1974 Session of Lok Sabha. 

The Committee then adjourned. 

V 
Fifth sitting 

New Delhi, TuesdD.y, the 1st October, 1974 

The Committee sat from 11.00 to 11.50 hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Buta Singh 

3.Shri M. C. Daga 

4. 8hri K. G. Deshmukh 

5. Shri Chintamani Panigrahi 

6. Shri K. Raghu Ramaiah 

7. Shri B. R. Shukla 

8. Shri Maddi Sudarsanam 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri J. R. Kapur-Under Secretary 

2. The Committee took up :further consideration of the question 
of privilege raised by 8hri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., against Shri 
Jagjit Singh, President, the New Friends Cooperative House Build­
ing Society Ltd., Delhi, regarding a letter purported to have 'been 
written by him to the Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th May, 19704. 
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allegedly casting aspersions on Parliament. The Committee perused 
copies of the documents furnished by Shri Jagjit Singh, which were 
called for by the Committee at their earlier sitting held on the 6th 
.July, 1974. 

The Committe decided to defer further consideration of the 
matter to a mttting when Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee" a member of 
the Committee, who had raised the matter in the House and who had 
produced a photostat copy of the impugned letter, would also be 
present. 

• • • • 
The Committee then adjourned. 

VI 

Sixth sitting 

New Delhi, on Satu'rday, the 19th October, 1974 

'The Committee sat from 11.00 hours to 13.oo,hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

'2. Shri M. C. Daga 

3. Shri K. G. Deshmukh 
4. Shri Shyamnandan Mishra 
5. Shri Chintamani Panigrahi 
6. Shri B. R. Shukla 
7. Shri Maddi Sudarsanam. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri Y. Sahai-Deputy Secretary 
Shrl J. R. Kapur-Under SecTetary 

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question 
of privilege raised by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., against 

• • ···Paras 3 It 4 relate to another case and have accordingly been 
omitted. 
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Shri Jagjit Singh, President, the New Friends Cooperative House 
Building Society Ltd., New Delhi, regarding a letter purported to 
been written by him to the Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th May, 
1974, allegedly casting aspersions on Parliament. 

The Committee deferred further consideration of the matter to a 
sitting when 8hri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, a member of the Committee 
might also be present. 

.1 

The Committee then adjourne~. 

VII 

Seventh sitting 

New Delhi Wednesday, the 6th November, 1974 

The Committee sat from 11.00 to 13.30 hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri M. C. Daga 
3. Shri K. G. Deshmukh 

4. Shri Chintamani Panigrahi 

5. Soo Maddi Sudarsanam 

6. Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee 

7. Shri G. Viswanathan. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri J. R. Kapur-Under Secretary. 
• * * • 

6. The Committee then deliberated on the question of privilege 
raised by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., against Sh:9 J~gjit Singh, 
Presigent, the N~ Friends C~operative House Bulldtng Society 
Ltd . .! New Delhi, regarding a letter purported to have been written 
by h~m to the. then Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th MllY, ~974, al­
legedly casting asparsions on Parliament . 

.. "'Para'S 2-4 an.d 7 to 8 relate to other cases ill\d have accord.-
ingly omitted. .. 
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The Committee decided that Shri Baleshwar Prasad, erstwhile 
Lt. Governor of Delhi, might be asked to appear before the Com­
mittee for oral examination. The Committee also decided that the 
present Lt. Governor of Delhi might be asked to cause to be produc-­
ed before the Committee, through a responsible officer, the flle con­
taining correspondence between Shri Jagjit Singh and Shri Balesh­
war Prasad, the erstwhile Lt. Governor of Delhi, regarding the af­
fairs of the New Friends Cooperative House Building SOCiety Limit­
-ed, New Delhi. 

The Com~ttee also decided that as it would not be possible for 
the Committee to present their report to the House on this matter 
by the last date of the second week of the next Session, a motion 
might be m9ved in the House by the Chairman seeking further ex­
tension of time for the presentation of the Report till the last day of 
the first week of the Budget Session, 1975 . 

• • • 
The Committee then adjourned. 

vm 
Eighth sitting 

• 

New DeZhi, Wednesday, the 11th Decembe,., 1974 

'The Committee sat from 15.00 to 16.40 hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri K. G. Deshmukh 
3. Shri Popatlal M. Joshi 
4. Shri Shyamnandan Mishra 
5. Shri Chintamani Panigrahi 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri Y. Sahai-Chief Legislative Committee Officer 
Shri J. R. Kapur-SeniD1' Legislative Committee Officer 

.... Paras 2-4 and 7 to 8 relate to other cases and have accord .. 
inglybeen omitted._.t 
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WITNESS 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad, Ex. Lt. Governor of Delhi . 

• * * * 
3. The Committee took up further consideration of the questiou 

of privilege raised by Shri A tal Bihari Vajpayee M. P ., against ShIt 
J'agjit Singh, President, The New Friends Co-operative House 
Building Society Ltd., Delhi regarding. a letter purported to have 
been written by him to the Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th May 
1974, allegedly casting aspersions on Parliament. 

4. Shri Baleshwar Prasad, ex-Lt. Governor of Delhi, was then 
calleti in and examined by the Committee on oath. 

(~batim reccrrd was kept.) 

(The witness then withdrew) 

5. The Chairman apprised the Committee of the letter dated the 
6th December, 1974 received from the Delhi Administration regard­
ing the production of the file containing correspondence between Shri 
Jagjit Singh and Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the erstwhile Lt. Governor 
of Delhi, regarding the affairs of the New Friends Co-operative House­
Building Society Ltd., Delhi, stating inter alia as follows:·-

" .... the Supre:J;1le Court has appointed Shri Debabrata Moo­
kerjee, a retired Judge of Calcutta High Court, now prac­
tising in the Supreme Court to go into the whole question 
of land allotment by the Society. The subject is, there­
fore, still sub-judice. In view of above position it may 
kindly be seen whether the production of the file will 
still be required. In case the Committee so desired, the 
Administration will have no objection to sending through 
a responsible officer the file required by you." 

The Committee decided that the relevant file may be called for 
to be produced before the Committee. 

6. The Committee decided to hold sittings on the 30th and 31st 
December, 1974, and 29th and 30th January, 1975, to consider the 
cases pending before them. 

The Committee then adjourned . 

.... Para 2 relates to another case and has accordingly been 
omitted. 
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IX 

Nin'th sitting 

New Delhi, Tuesday, the 31st December, 1974 

fhe Committee sat from 11.00 to 13.30 hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. 8hri M. C. Daga 

3. Shri Popatlal M. Joshi 
4. Shrl Syamnandan Mishra 

5. Shri H. N. Mukherjee 

6. Shri B. R. Shukla 
7. Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri Y. Sahai-Legislative Committee Officer 
Shri J. R. Kapur-Senio'r Legislative Committlee Officer 

WITNESS 

Shri Rajni Kant, Secretp.ry (Law and Judicial), Delhi Ad-
mJinistrdtion, Delhi. 

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question 
of privilege raised by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., against Shri 
Jagjit Singh, President, the New Friends Co-operative House Build­
ing Society Ltd., Delhi, regarding letter purported to have been writ­
ten by him to the Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th May, 1974, alleg­
edly casting aspersions on Parliament. 

3. Shri Rajni Kant, Secretary (Law and Judicial), Delhi Admin­
istration, Delhi, was called in the examined by the Committee on 
oath. (Verbatim record was Kept)-. 

4. The witness produced before the Committee the file contain­
ing the correspondence between Shri Jagjit Singh and Shri Balesh­
war Prasad, the erstwhile Lt. Governor of DeIhl, regarding the 
affairs of the New Friends Cooperative HOUse Building Society Ltd., 
New Delhi. The Committee perused the file and decided to retain 
the file for further reference by the Committee till after the next 
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sit.ting of the Committee to be held towards the end of January, 
1975. The Committee also decided that if the Delhi Administration 
neeqed that file earlier' in connection with the matter pending before 
the Supreme Court, the Delhi Administration might take it from 
the Secretariat. 

(The witness then withdrew.) 

5. The Committee deliberated on the matter and directed that 
the present Lt. Governor of Delhi might be requested to confirm 
wllether the file produced before the Committee contained all the 
correspondence between Shri Jagjit Singh and Shri Baleshwar Pra­
sad, the erstwhile Lt. Governor of Delhi, regarding the affairs of the 
New Friends Cooperative House Building Society Ltd., New Delhi 
and that there was no other file or correspondence between them 
on the subject. 

• • 
The Committee then adjourned. 

X 
Tenth sitting 

• 

New Delhi, Friday, the 3htt Jan1UllrY, 1975 

The Committee sat from 11.00 to 12.45 houn. 

Pa,ESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri K. G. Deshmukh 
3. 8hri Shyamnandan Mishra 

4. Shri H. N. Mukherjee 

5. 8hrt Chintamani Panigrahi. 

SECRETARIAT 

• 

1. Shri Y. Sahai-CMef Legislative; Committee Officer 
2. Shr! J. R. Kapur-Senior LegisZ4tive Committee Officer 

•• "Paras 6-8 relate to another case ,and have accordingly been 
omitted. 
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2, The Committee took up further consideration of the question 
()f privilege raised by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P " against Shri 
Jagjit Singh, President, the New Friends Co-operative House Build­
ing Society Limited, Delhi, regarding a letter purported to have been 
written by him to the Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th May, 1974, 
allegedly casting aspersions on Parliament. . 

The Committee noted that a reply was still awaited from the 
Delhi Administration on the enquiry whether the file produced be­
fore the Committee on the 31st December, 1974 by Shri Rajni Kant, 
Secretary (Law and Judicial), Delhi Adminstration, was the only 
and complete file containing the correspondence between Shri Jag­
jit Singh and Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of 
Delhi or whether there was any other file or some other correspon­
dence between them on the subject. 

The Committee decided to defer further consideration of the 
asked to expedite their reply to the above enquiry, 

The Committee decided to defer further consideration of the 
matter to their next sitting. 

• • • 
The Committee then adjou'rned. 

XI 

Eleventh sitting 

New Delhi, Thursday, the 13th February, 1975 

The Committee sat from 14.00 to 15.50 hours. 

PREsENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
3. Shri M. C. Daga 

4. Sbri K. G. Deshmukh 
5. Shri Shyamnandan Mishra 
6. Shri H. N. Mukerjee 

• 

----.----_ .•. ' .... - -.. _ ... _ ....... _---
•• .. Paras 3 and 4 relate to other case and have accordingly been 

()mitted. 



i 22 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri J. R. Qapur-Senior Legislative Committee Officer .. 

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question 
of privilege raised by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, M.P., against Shri 
Jagjit Singh, ex-President, the New Friends Cooperative House 
Building Society Limited, Delhi, regarding a letter purported to 
have.been written by him to the Lt. Governor of Delhi on the 7th 
May, '1974, allegedly casting aspersions on Parliament . 

. 3. At the outset, the Chairman informed the Committee that in 
reply to an enquiry from the Committee whether the file produced 
before the Committee on the 31st December, 1974, by Shri Rajni Kant, 
Secretary (Law and Judicial), Delhi Administration, was the only 
and complete file containing the correspondence between Shri Jagjit 
Singh and Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of Delhi 
a letter dated the 8th February, 1975, had been received from the 
Delhi Administration which stated inter alia as follows:-

"Enquiries have since also been made in this regard from the 
concerned Departments of Administration and they have 
intimated that no such letter has been received by them ... 
There are a number of files in different Departments of 
the Delhi Administration concerning the New Friends 
Cooperative House Building Societry Limited, but these 
have not been found to contain any correspondence cast­
ing aspersions on Parliament or the Hon'ble members." 

4. The Chairman also informed the Committee that Shri Atal 
Bihari Vajpayee, a Member of the Committee, had sent a letter 
dated the 12th Febru8l'Y, 1975, which read inter alia as follows:-

"I am sorry I will not be able to attend the meeting of the 
Privileges Committee fixed for the 13th February .... 

'" .So far as the question ot privilege against Dr. Jagjit Singh 
is concerned, the Committee is free to decide the matter 
in my absence. In fact, as the question was raised by me, 
tt will be in the fitness of things if the Committee came 
to some conclusion when I am not present." 

5. The Committee then deliberated on the matter. The Com­
mittee observed that Shri Jagjit Singh, the alleged author of ·the 
impugned letter dated the 7th May, 1974, had denied in his letter 
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dated the 9th May, 1974 addressed to the Speaker, Lok Sabha, that 
he had written any such letter at all. 8hri Jagjit Singh had reiter­
ated his denial when he appeared before the Committee for oral 
examination ~on the 5th and 6th July, 1974. The Committee also 
observed that Shri Baleshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of 
Delhi had also denied both in writing as well as during his oral 
evidence before the Committee on the 11th December, 1974, that he 
had received the impugned letter dated the 7th May, 1974, from 8hr! 
Jagjit Singh. 

After careful consideration of the evidence given before the 
Committee, both oral as well as written, the Committee came to die 
conclusion that the existence of the impugned original letter dated 
the 7th May, 1974, allegedly written by,Shri Jagjit Singh to Shri 
Baleshwar Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of Delhi, had not been. prov­
ed to the satisfaction of the Committee.jThe Committee were of the 
view that in the absence of the original impugned letter, the authen­
ticity or genuineness of its photostat copy could not be proved. 

6. After careful consideration of all aspects of the matter, the 
Committee were of the opinion that as existence of the original im­
pugned letter could not be proved to the entire satisfaction of the 
Committee and thus the authenticity and genUineness of its photosat 
coPy produced by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee had not been establish­
ed in the absence of the original impugned letter the matter lihould 
not be pursued any further. The Committee, therefore, decided to 
reco~mend to the HOUse that the matter should be droppd and no 
further action ,be taken by the House in the matter. 

7. The Committee, however, observed that the affairs of the 
New Friends Cooperative House Building Society Limited, Delhi, 
re<Juired to be looked into by appropriate authority. 

8. The Committee felt that it would not be possible to finalise 
their report on this matter by the 21st February, 1975, the date fixed 
by the House for the presentation of this report. The Committee, 
therefore, decided that a motion be moved in the House on the 21st 
February, 1975, by the Chairman, aslting for a brief extension of 
time for presentation of their report on this matter to the House upto 
the 10th March, 1975. 

• • • • 
The Committee then adjourned . 

• ·"Para 9 relates to another case and has accordingly been 
omitted. : _ J 
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XII 

Twelfth sitting 
New Delhi, Wednesday, the ~th March, 1975 

'.The Committee sat from 15.00 to 15.40 hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Popatlal M. Joshi 

3. 8hri Shyamnandan Mishra 

4. 8hri H. N. Mukerjee 
5. 8hri B. R. Shukla. 

SECRETAlUAT 

1. Shri Y. Sahai-Chief Legislative Committ~ Officer 
2. 8hri J. R. Kapur-Chief Financial Committee Officer 
3. 8hri H. L. Malhotra-SeniOT Legislative Committee Officer 

2. The Committee took up consideration of their draft Four­
teenth Report on the question of privilege raised by Shri At!l Bihari 
Vajpayee, M.P. against Shri Jagjit Singh, ex-President, the New 
F'riends Co-operative House Building Society Limited, Delhi, re­
garding a letter purported to have been written by him to the Lt. 
-Governor of Delhi on the 7th May, 1974, allegedly casting asper­
sions on Parliament. 

3. At the outset, the Chairman informed the Committee that he 
had received a letter dated the 5th March, 1975, from 8hri Atal 
.Bihari Vapayee, a member of the Committee, which read as follows: 

eel have seen the draft Fourteenth Report. I wonder why the 
Committee did not accept the suggestion made by the 
Lt. Governor of Delhi to get the signature of Dr. Jagjit 
Singh examined by the handwriting expert. The report 
should also refer to the fact that the file produced by the 
Delhi Adminstration was not the entire file but" just a 
bunch of few papers. 
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During the evidence it was clearly established that there was; 
a collusion between Dr. Jagjit Singh and the then Lt. 
Governor, that Dr. Jagjit Singh had been addressing let­
ters to the Lt. Governor from his residence bearing no 
numbers, that it was improper on the part of the Lt. 
Governor that he should have given his permission to 
enroll new members on the Republic Day. The Report 
makes no mention of these facts. 

On page 8 of the Draft Report the Committee Iecommends 
that the affairs of the Society be looked into thoroughly 
by the appropriate authority. But the Committee has 
avoided giving facts warranting such an inquiry. 

I suggest that the Report be suitably amended. All irregula­
rities brought to the notice of the Committee during 
cross-examination of the witnesses be referred to and in­
stead of demanding inquiry by "appropriate authorities" 
the Committee should recommend a high level inquiry 
set up by the Home Ministry to investigate what has 
come to be known as the land grab scandle. 

I wish I could be ~resent when the Committee meets this 
afternoon to adopt the report. But I am engaged other­
Wise and I would like the Committee either to amend the 
report suitably or to postpone the adoption for Friday 
when I shall attend the meeting." 

4. In deference to the wishes of Shri Vajpayee, the Committee 
decided to defer further consideration of the draft Report to their 
next sitting to be held on Friday, the 7th March, 1975, at which 
8hri Vajpayee might be present. 

The Committele then adjourned. 

xm 
Thirteenth sittin~ 

New Delhi, Friday, the 7th March, 1975 

The Committee sat from 10.00 to 11.00 hours. 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 
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MEMBERS 

2. Shri M. C. Daga 

3. Shri Popatlal M. Joshi 

4. Shri H. N. Mukerjee 

5. Shri Chintamani Panigrahi 

6. Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee. 

SECRETARIAT 

1. Shri Y. Sahai--Chief Legislative Committee Ofjier 
2. Shri J. R. Kapur-Chief Financial Committee Officer 
3. Shri H. L. alhotra-Senior Legislative Committee Ofjicer 

2. The C'ommittee took up further consideration of their draft Four­
teenth Report on the question of privilege raised by Shri Atal Bihari 
Vajpayee, M.P. against Shri Jagjit Singh, ex-President, the New 
Friends Co-operative House Building Society Limited, Delhi, re­
garding a letter purported to have been written by him to the Lt. 
Governor of Delhi on the 7th May, 1974, allegedly casting asper­
sions on Parliament. 

The Committee adopted the draft Report with the following 
modifications: -

(i) For Sub-paragraph of para 23 and para 24 of the draft 
Report, the following shall be substituted:-

"After careful consideration of the evidence given before 
the Committee, both oral as well as written, the Com­
mittee have come to the conclusion that in spite of 
certain serious misgivings about the transaction under 
reference arising out of circumstantial details emerg­
ing before the Committee, particularly the material re­
ferred to in paragraph 20 above, the existence of the 
impugned original letter dated the 7th May, 1974, alle­
gedly written by Shri Jagjit Singh to Shri Baleshwar 
Prasad, the then Lt. Governor of Delhi, has not been 
proved to the entire satisfaction of the Committee. The 
Committee are, therefore, of the opinion that the mat­
ter should be dropped and no further action be taken 
by the House in the matte~." 
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(ii) In paragraph 25 of the draft Report for the words "appro­
priate authorities", the words "Central Government" 
shall be substituted." 

3. The Comniittee authorised the Chairman, and, in his absence, 
8hri H. N. Mukerjee, to present their Report to the House on the 
10th March, 1975. 

4. The Committee decided that the file produced before the Com­
mittee by the Secretary (Law and Judicial), Delhi Administration, 
on the 31st December, 1974, might be returned to the Delhi Admi­
nistration. 

The Committee then adjourned. 



MINUTES OF EVIDENCE TAKEN BEFORE THE COMMITTEE 
OF PRIVILEGES 

r 

Friday. the 5th July. 1974 

PRESENT 

Dr. Henry Austin-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Sardar Buta Singh 

3. Shri M. C. Daga 

4. Shri K. G. Deshmukh 

5. 8hri Shyamnandan Mishra 

6. Shri H. N. Mukerjee 

7. Shri Chintamani Panigrahi 

8. Dr. Shankar Dayal Sharma 

9. Shri B. R. Shukla 
10. Shri Maddi Sudarsanam 

11. Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee 

SECRETARIAT 

8hri J. R. Kapur-Under Secretary 

WITNESS 

Shri Jagjit Singh-President, New Friends Cooperative 
House Building Society Limitted, New Delhi. 

(The Com.mittee met at 15.00 hours) 
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Evidence of Shri Jagjit Singh, President, New Friends Co-operative 
House Building Society Limited, New Delhi. 

(The witness took his seat and then took the oath) 

Mr. Chairman: You are the President of the New Friends COJpe­
rative House Building Society, New Delhi? 

Shri JaKjit Singh: Yes, Sir, 

Mr. Chairman: Were you holding that office on 7th May 1974? 

Shri Ja,dit Singh: Yes, Sir. I am still the President. 

Mr. Chail'lllan: We have before us a photostat copy of a letter al­
leged to have been written by you to the Lt. Governor of DeIhl, 
dated 7th May, 1974. I will pass it on to you. Please have a look 
at it and verify the signature. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I have read it. No such letter was at all writ­
ten by me. The signature is forged. This is not the first time that 
signatures have been forged in the matter of the society. WIlen my 
opponents in the society filed a writ petition in the Supreme Court 
some time ago in the name of 287 petitioners, we found that several 
members have never signed the writ petition and their signatures 
have been forged. In fact, the signatures of 3 members were forged 
even though they had died five years before the writ petition was 
filed. 

If I may be allowed. to digress, I have been subjected to a turture 
by the abuse of democratic and legal process. I have recently pub­
lished an article in the Illustrated W~kly of India showing the dep­
ths to which these people can go. If any of the hon. members have 
not read it, I can leave a copy here. I am a science wrater and I was 
appointed by the Lt. Governor to clean up the Augeaa stable. I en­
abled the members to get possession of the land and start building 
activity and in return I got nothing but torture and appearance be­
fore the courts. I have just come back from the High Court. In 
fact, my term was due to expire on the 8th July and on 30th June 
we were supposed to ho!d elections for which a general body meet­
ing was fixed. But at 16 hours on the 29th I was served with a sl.a:. 
order from the Court of the Additional District Judge that no elec-
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tion could be held. There w.as no time to appeal. Nevertheless we 
filed an appeal with the High Court that that order should be qua­
shed. I have just come back from the hearing of the appeal. t am 
honest and r seek your protection. 

Mr. Chairman: Did you find any similarity between this signature 
and Yllur signature? 

Shri Ja~it Singh: It is a clever forgery. It is not my signature. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: You may rest assured that this Committee 
has no intention of persecuting a citizen of this c;ountry, but all the 
same we have to perform this unwilling duty of investigating the 
truth or otherwise of this report which on the face of it is rather 
serious. So, I am sure you will cooperate with us in finding out the 
truth of the matter. You are the President of the New Friends Co­
operatiVe House Building Society. Has this precisely anything to do 
with the Lt. Governor of Delhi in his personal or official or any other 
capacity? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: The old committee was removed by the Lt. 
Governor, l\(r Jha. I was appointed by the Lt. Governor and since 
then we have tried to imporve the affairs of the society. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: Do you, from time to time, have occasion to 
write to the Lt. Governor of Delhi on behalf of the Society? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No, only official letter I have to write to him, 
if there are certain disputes between the Government and the Socie­
ty. For example, Government demanded from the Society Rs. 22 
lakhs as premium money for the land that they have given to the 
society. In that connection I had to write to him. Eventually, it 
was settled. We found that Rs. 22 lakhs could not be collected from 
all the members and we could not get the land from the Government 
unless we give RI. 22 lakhs to the Government. Then I had to write 
to the Lt. Governor that since a section of the people could not con­
tribute their share of the money, would he agree to give the plots to 
each member on paying a '[fro rata share of Rs. 22 lakhs? That it is to 
say, if there are 100 members, each person pays his share and gets 
the land. On these matters I used to correspond with the Lt. Gover­
nor, the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, the Vice-Chairman of 
the DDA and other officers. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: Is it not a fact that in your Society there 
are certain groups functioning and that you were, on occasions,' put 
to trouble by one group or the other and that you perhaps required 
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the intercession of the Lt. Governor, either officially or non--officially 
to resolve the dispute caused by the appearance of the groups, pres: 
sing their respective claims? 

Shri Jqjit Singh: No, nothing of the kind. The only disputes 
between the Society and the administration were resolved during the 
time of the Lt. Governor, Dr. A. N. Jha, himself. There were a num­
ber of disputes between the Society and the Government and the 
General Body resolved unanimously that the then Lt. Governor, Dr. 
A. N. Jha, should give his verdict on all matters of dispute and that 
his verdict should be accepted. After the verdict was given by the 
Lt. Governor, the followers of the removed Committee challenged 
the award. That challenge was dismissed by the High Court two 
months back. They have filed an appeal against that dismissal. That 
is a different matter. 

We have had general body meeting from time to time; during my 
tenure, three general body meeting of the Society were held. One 
was on the 7th January, 1973 in obedience of the orders of the Sup· 
reme Court. ,The Supreme Court wanted to know that in the dispute 
what is the view of the general body members. Therefore, we 
had to hold a general body meeting. A vast majority of the members 
wanted to get possession of their land and build the houses because 
the cost of construction is soaring sky high. They did not want any 
delay in getting possession of the land and construction of the house 
by mere litigation. Even if the Government demands were a little 
excessive, a vast majority 'Of the members are willing to pay the 
amount demanded and get possession of the land. Therefore, at that 
general body meeting passed resolutions in support of the stand of 
my Committee. r may add that as we feared they would try to create 
disturbance and that they might rush in outsiders, because the meet­
ing is open only to the genuine members of the society to whom we 
had issued admission cards. Since there was a likelihood of gate 
crashing of the meeting, I did write to the Lt. Govevrnor at that 
time, in 1973, that we are holding a meeting in response to the order 
of the 5,upreme Court and, in case there is a.1Y disturbance, then it 
is a breach of the order of the Supreme Court and, therefore, neces­
sary protection should be provided. That protection was given. 
The meeting was held and there was no trouble. We had ballot on 
three issues and a vast majority endorsed the stand of the Society. 
We"filed the proceedings in the Supreme Court. 
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Mr. Chairman: I suggest that your answers may be brief and to 
lhe point instead of giving all the details. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: We do not want too much of details. I 
want to find out from you whether it is not a fact that, in view of 
the trouble and in view of what has appeared in the press. namely, 
the statement of the father of the Information and Broadcasting 
Minister, about certain alleged goings-on in your Society, about 
some hocus pocus in your society right or wrong we do not know, it 
is in the nature of things that you occassionally got in touch with 
the Lt. Governor and some other people, before whom you placed 
your difficulty and tried to get a way out? Would that be a correct 
impression? 

Shri Jagjit. Singh: Yes, that would be. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: So, it would not be an unusual thing for 
you to write to the Lt. Governor and you perhaps had occassions to 
write to him. 

Shri J,agj.it Singh: Yes. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: In your letter to the Speaker you had re­
pudiated your association with this particular allegation. On the 
6th you had stated "I have written no such letter at all". At that 
point of time you had not seen the letter you had merely seen a 
press report. I presume; you had seen the report that you had been 
accused of having committed a contempt of the House. which you 
repudiated. So, your repudiation reters only to the repudiation of 
the violation of the privilege of the House. But, in so far as the 
factual text of the letter is concerned, are you denying the content 
of the letter entirely? Is it, according to your view, a complete 
textual fabrication. in content as well as in language? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: When I read in the press report that a letter 
had been written by me to the Lt. Governor, since I laad not written 
<:my letter round about that period, I could repuy,iate it without 
reading the text. In fact, I saw the text published in Mot11e~r~and 

~n the 10th ~ay. 
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Shri H. N. Mukerjee: You have very carefully loked into the 
signature and you say it is a very clever likeness', a fabrication, a 
forgery, very cleverly executed. We would not like to be driven 
to have technical experts pronouncing on the rightness or ~rrong­
ness of a certain signature, if we can be satisfied otherwise about 
its veracity. Are you quite sure thqt the signature you have seen 
in the photostat is not yours and th0 content of the letter is also 
entirely fabricated? Is that a very positive averment that you 
make? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes~ 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: The files in your office do not include this? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No, I am very positive about this. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: This being a confidential commurucation­
because I find it marked "confidential" or something like that-is it 
entirely unlikely that faced with some trouble, symbolised by the 
elder Mr. Gujral's case, for example, that you have written some 
sort of thing to the Lt. Governor? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No, Sir; I wrote nothing of that kind. Coming 
to this letter', apart from the signature, I would say this is nnt my 
style. The man may be clever in imitating my signature; but he 
has not been able to imitate my style. 1n my official letters I write 
"Dear Sir" and "Yours faithfully". This is not the way I wrote any 
letter. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I made a mMake. It was not marked 
"Confidential". From the photostat copy, can you say that this is 
the kind of stationery which you use? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: This is not the kind of stationery which we 
use. The stationery which we use is the type on which I have 
written the letter to the hon. Speaker. This is the old type of 
stationery which they were using. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: You never use this type of stationery. 

Shri Jagjit '1ngh: As you will see the Addresses also, these are 
the old Addrel>ses where the offices of Mr. Jaggi and his assoeiates 
were there. This is the old type of stationery which was being used 
perhaps at that time. It may have been used during my time a few 
years ago. But as; far as 1 can remember now, we are using the new 
type of stationery on which I wrote the letter to the hon. Speaker. 
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Shri H. N. M'*erjee: Would you help us in solving this mystery 
about one or the other side? Are there some controversies going on 
in regard to allocation particularly becaUSe of Mr. Gujral's state­
ment. We are all mystified. Could you give us some idea as to what 
the position was so that we can come to some kind of conclusion? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: About the allocation, the position was that we 
were in need of money for development and electrification. We 
passed a Resolution asking the members to pay Rs. 6 per sq. yard, 
about Rs. 3,000 each, depending upnn the area of his plot. By the 
end of December, 1973. the vast majority of members had paid it. 
But there were about 39 persons who were refusing to pay their 
dues. They went to court. They had a stay order from the Supreme 
Court. When the stay order was also removed, even then they 
refused to pay. When they did not pay after the order of the 
Supreme Court was issued removing the stay order, then we re­
moved them. 

We were in a fix because we had no money and we had to pay 
Rs. 10 lakbs to DESU. Therefore, we had to dispose of these plots 
to outsiders who would be willing to pay the money to take the 
plots. A Managing Committee meeting was held. Although we had 
80 to 90 plots, for immediate purpose, we thought, it would be 
enough if we merely disposed of 60 plots. The Managing Com­
mittee held a meeting and we selected the allottees. To improve 
the neighbourhood quality of our members, we selected the allottees. 
We passed a resoultion that these persons may be enrolled as the 
new members of the Society. Under the rules, we have to have 
the approval of the Chairman of the D.D.A. who is the Lt. Governor. 
I obtained his approval. 

It so happened that Mr. Gujral's son was one of the new mem­
bers whom we enrolled. That was the position. There is no 
mystery about it. We enrolled him just as we enrolled several 
other members. 

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: So far as this communication is concerned, 
you refute it entirely. 

Shri lagjit Sinah: Yes, Sir. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: Mr. Chairman, Sir, I would like to 
see~ your persmission to go because I have another meeting of the 
Hindi Salahkar Samiti connected with the Ministry of Law. I 
had thought that' we would start at 3 O'Clock and by 4 O'Clock, the 
examination of the witness would be over. But because of' the 

electricity failure, the meeting started late. 



3S 

Mr. Jagjit Singh, as you know, I was the Member who raised this 
question in PRrliament. But let me assure you that this was not 
raised in a spirit to join those about whom you said that they want 
to indulge in harll8m1ent. A particular document came in my 
possession. I thOUI5~lt it my duty to place the matter before Par­
liament in public ini;erest. 

May I request you, Sir, to ask Mr. Jagjit Singh to come 
tomorrow? 

M'f .. Chairman: Yes. As the hon. Members know, Shri Vajpayee 
raised this question of privilege in Parliament. He has to attend 
another meeting. He can go. I think, in fairness to him, we re. 
quest the witness to come tomorrow. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: Thank you. You can take up other 
items. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Jagjit Singh, I would request you to come 
tomorrow at 11 O'Clock. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes Sir. 

Mr. Chairman: Before we adjourn, I would like to put a few 
questions. I understand, you are a retired Civil servant. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I retired from the Railways as the General 
Manager of the South-Eastern Railways. After then, I was the 
Chairman of the I.D.P.L. till July, 1973. 

Mr. Chairman: Do you have any experience about cooperative 
societies? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. Of course, my subordinates used to deal 
with the railway cooperative societies, banking, etc. I have no ex· 
periences directly. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you ever involved yourself with any activity 
connected with the house-building? 

SIll'i Jagjit Singh: No. 

Mr. Chairman: How is it that you were invited to help the 
Society? 

Shri Ja,jit SlDgh: It was Mr. Ram La! Jaggi who came to me and 
said: "You know the Lt. Governor, Mr. A. N. Jha, very well. You 
come and plead our case. You are a member of our Society and 
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you are complaining that the building of our houses has beeD 
delayed very much. You come with us and get this problem solved." 
I took him to the Lt. Governor and the Lt. Governor said to me, 
"I will talk to you privately." He said, "These people are great 
litigants. Why have you brought them? You will get me into 
difficulty. You will also be in difficulty." 1 told him, "1 have 
brought them because 1 am a member of the Society. I am waiting 
for the building of my house since 1959. We are now in 1969. 
About 10 years have elapsed. If you can do something, I will be 
very grateful to you". He said, "Very good. You a'slf the General 
Body to pass a Resolution that every matter of dispute will be de­
cided by me and at my discretion." 

I told Mr. Jaggi that that is what he wanted. He held the 
General Body meeting. It passed the Resolution unanimously. So, 
everythi 19 was entrusted to the Lt. Governor, Mr. A. N. Jha. 

Then, he gave his verdict. His verdict was that on certain 
matters of decisions, a notification be issued removing him and ap­
pointing the Managing Committee of the Society consisting of 7 
members, including me as the President of the Managing Com­
mittee. I never knew those people .. He picked up the people. 
The officers advised him, "These are the people you appoint." 

That is hew we got into business. We thoughf it would be over. 
But it dragged on for three years. . 

Mr. Chairman: What about Mr. Ram Lal Jaggi? What was his 
tenure? For how long did he serve there? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Unfortunately, he died. Actually, he handed. 
over to me on the 6th September, 1971. 

Mr. Chairman: What was the tenure for which he was elected? 

Shri Jagjit. Singh: One year. 

Mr. Chairman: How i's it that he was removed? Was there any 
allegation against him? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. A show-cause notice was also issued.. 

Mr. Chairman: How do you know the Lt. Governor? You know 
him only after his coming here or even earlier? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I knew him before. I was in the Railways in 
Lucknow. He was then the Chief Secretary of U.P. . 

Mr. Chairman: How long do you know him? 
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Shri Jagjit Singh: Since 1952. Actually, he has read my books 
aLo. 

Mr. Chail'man: What about the present incumbent? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I do not know him at all. 

Mr. Chairman: When did you first come to know of him'! 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Only when he was aPPJinted here as Lt. 
Governor. That was the first t. ne I came to know him. Since then 
I had only official dealings with him. I was not as familiar with 
him as I was with Lt. Governor Jha. 

Mr. Chairman: During your long service with the· Railways and 
other Departments of the Government did you have any occa:.;ion 
to come across Mr. Baleswar Prasad? Or only after assuming 
charge Of the Co-operative Society did you have an opportunity to 
meet him? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. I met him only after I assumed charge 
of the Society. 

Mr. Chairman: Since assuming charge of the President of the 
Society, did you write to him? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I had to write official letters to him on behalf 
of the society. 

Mr. Chairman: Now, You may withdraw. We will meet to­
morrow at 11 a.m. 

The witness then withdrew. 
The Committee theTe adjourned. 

Saturday, the 6th July, 1974. 
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2. Sardar Buta Singh 
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4. Shri M. C. Daga 
.,J : 
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8. Shri Chin tam ani Panigrahi 
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10. Shri B. R. Shukla 
11. Shri Maddi Sudarsanam 
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EVIDENCE OF SHRI JAGJIT SINGH, PRESIDENT, NEW FRIENDS 
COOPERATIVE HOUSE BUILDING SOCIETY LIMITED, NEW 

DELHI. 

Mr. Chainnan: Please take the oath. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I, Jagjit Singh, do swear in the name of God 
that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that 
I will conceal nothing, and that no part of my evidence shall be false. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: Mr. Jagjit Singh, the question of 
breach of privilege against you was raised on the 9th May. The 
letter which you wrote to the bon. Speaker itself was written on the 
9th May and in that letter you have stated "~ was surprised to read 
today's Times of India', that is, the Times of India dated 9th May, 
Is that correct or there was some oversight? The question was rais­
ed on the 9th May and it was published in the paper on the 10th. 
How did you come to know about it on the 9th May? How could 
you refer to the Times of India which would be published only the 
next day? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: As far as I remember, it is on the 9th May. 
But if the paper's report was 10th, then it must be 10th. The moment 
I read the news in the Times of India that this thing had happened, 
I immediately wrote a letter and came to Parliament and personally 
handed it over to Mr. S. Seshadri, Private Secretary to the Speaker. 
I have an endorsement in my office copy. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: What was the exact time when you 
handed it over to him? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: That would be around 11-12 in the morning. 
I gave it to Mr. Seshadri personally and I came away. 

Shri Ata} Dibari Vajpayee: You gave it on the 10th? 

Sbri Jagjit Singh: If the paper report was on 10th, then, it must 
be 10th. . 

Shri Atal Dihari Vajpayee: Mr. Seshadri must have endorsed the 
letter? 

Shl'i Jagjit Singh: He did not. I did not ask him. I merely wrote 
in my own hand, handed over to Mr. Seshadri. This is my endorse­
ment here. Handed over to Mr. Seshadri, Priv.ate Secretary to the 
Sp«;akeI', and I initialled my signature. If the news was carried in 
the Times of India on the 10th, then, I must have made an error. 
Inst~ad of 10th, I probably wrote 9th. 
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Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: You did not antidpate things 

Shri Jagjit Singh: How can I anticipate? 

Shri Atal Dihari Jajpayee: Was there a meeting of the Managing 
Committee held on the 29th April? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. It was held. 

Shri At'a} Dihari Vajpayee: Do you keep minutes of your meet­
ings? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. We do. 

Shri Atai Bihari Vajpayee: Can you produce them if asked for? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. I can produce. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: Were there any objections raised by 
one of the members that the meeting should not be held because 
the Governor and the Managing Committee have lost moral autho­
rity? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. There were no objections. Actually, the 
meeting of the Managing Committee was held to fix the date for the 
elections, for the formation of a new Committee. We were a nomi­
nated Committee and our term was to expire on the 8th July, that 
is. in two months' time and under the Cooperative Societies Act, 
a nominated Committee's term ('annot be extended beyond 3 years 
and therefore elections had to be held and we have to notify the 
Registrar 60 days before hand, when the elections would be held. 
This meeting was held merely to fix the date in advance for the 
elections, for the formation of a new Committee. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayec: I now put a specific question and 1 
would like to have a specific reply. Were any objection raised by 
any member at that meeting? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Out of 9 members, 3 members belonged to 
MI;. Madan Lal Jaggi's group and 6 were with me. Out of these 3 
members, one member, as far as I remember, Mr. B. M. RaUan, 
attended the meeting. He said that this Managing Committee should 
not hold any meeting and it should not conduct any elections. But 
I said that elections have to be held. After the expiry of our term, 
We have to have elections and so we fixed the date and he agreed 
to all those procedures. 
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Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: Do you keep a despat~h register for 
the letters that are despatched from your office either to the Gov­
ernment of India or to the Delhi Development Authority or to the 
office of the Lt. Governor? 

Shrl Jagjit Singh: Most of the letters are sent by registered post 
from the office. Those letteI's which I write personally to the Lt. 
Governor, are kept with me in a file. So, either they are sent by 
courier or by post. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: So, there is no despatch register? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: There is no despatch register for my personal 
correspondence. 

Sbri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: Not about your personal correspon­
dence. When you correspond as the Chairman of the Housing Society, 
do you reg.ard that correspondence as personal correspondence? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. I am only an honorary President. I do not 
go to office every day. Certain letters I write from my office and 
certain others I write ft"lm my own house and I keep the letters in 
my custody in a file. I have brought the file whl.h you wanted to 
see. The letters that I write to the ..... . 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee.: Mr. Jagjit Singh, did you write any 
letter to the Chairman of the Delhi Development Authority, who 
also happens to be the Lt. Governor on the 26th January 1974? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Shri Atal Dihari Vajpayee: Why was it marked confidential'? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I.t was marked confidential. Several letters 
which I had written were marked confidential because I d~d not want 
that the information should go to some other people except to a 
limitecl number of people to whom it should be known. I will tell you 
now the "~ason. We have some litigant opponents and I feared that 
a fresh court case would be started immediately if they come to 
know of what l' was doing. What I was doing was this. I had to 
have money in order to pay Rs. ] 0 lakhs to DESU for the- electrifIca­
tion of the colony; I had no money and some people were not pRying. 
In regard to those who were not paying. I could not do anything 
because of the Supreme· Court stay. As soon as the Suprem~ Court 
stay was removed, according to the Court order, I gave them pres­
cribed time to pay the dues. They did not pay the dues. They were 
removed by the Commi ttee and then we had to have fresh mem-
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bers to raise the money in order to pay to DESU. There was no 
money with the Society to pay DESU's dues. I did not want a court 
stay to be brought against money being collected in order to pay 
to DESU. As for stays, I may odd on the 30th June, we were to 
hold elections. On the 29th June, a court stay was brought and we 
could not even hold the elections. There is no successor Committee 
elected. 

Shri Atal Bibari Jajpayee: A letter was written by you as the 
President of the New Friends Cooperative Housing Society. It was 
addressed to the Chairman, Delhi Development Authority, was it 
a private communication? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. It was a confidential communication from 
the President of the Society to the Chairman, DDA. It was official. 

Shri Ata. Bihari Vajpayee: Why was it confidential? 

Shri Jl8gjit Singh: I told you. We feared court's stay. Even elec­
tions are not allowed to be held in this democratic country. On the 
30th June, we were to hold elections. On the 29th June, a stay was 
brought. 

Shri Ata. Bihari Vajpayee: Do you want to say that you wanted 
to keep the contents of the letter confidential and you did not want 
anybody except the Lt. Governor ..... . 

Shri Jagjit Singh: And his officers. When a letter is marked con­
fidential to another officer, it does not mean that it is meant only 
fot him. It is also meant fOT his subordinate officers. It is for him to 
give the information contained in that letter to such officers as he 
likes. 

Shri Atal Dihari Vajpayee: Apart from the letter which you 
wrote on the 26th January 1974, are there any other letters which 
have been marked confidential? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: How many? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: There is one letter written on 18th April, 1973 
marked 'Secret' to the Lt. Governor, Delhi State. This was written 
when I was assaulted in Bombay I. reported to him that a false 
and fake case was framed against me in order to bring me· to 
Bombay at a place where hired goondas could assault me--which 
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they did. When I came back, I reported this incident to the Lt. 
Governor for his information. Here is the office copy of my letter. 
I am passing it on for your perusal. 

(The file Was passed on to the Chairman for perusal) 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: The alleged letter, the photo-stat 
copy of which was produced in Parliament, begins: 

"As desired, I have succeeded in passing a resolution in the 
Committee meeting on the 29th April 1974 ........ " 

You hav:e denied this letter; but may I draw your attention to an 
advertisement in the Hindustan Times dated the 9th May. pub­
lished in your name? It says: 

"It is notified for the information of the members of the 
above Society, that it is decided to hold a General Body 
Meeting of the Society on Sunday, the 30th June 1974 
at 10 a.m. at the Indian Medical Institute. Indraprastha 
Estate, New Delhi, to elect the members of the Mana­
ging Committee of the Society to succeed the present 
Committee on the expiry of its term, un 7th July, 1974." . 

Would you enlighten the Committee as to when was this adver­
tisement placed on the Hindustan Times? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: The Committee decided on the 29th April, 
that the General Body Meeting was to be held on that day; and 
then the Secretary and the Joint Secretary were told to notify in 
the Press also. so that as much advance information may be given 
to the members as possible, because in any case, each member has 
to be written individually by registered post. I cannot tell you 
off-hand as to when this notice was sent to the Press. It must have 
been 3 or 4 days before the publication, say around the 2nd, 3rd 
o.r the 4th. 

Shri Atal Dihari Vajpayee: The same alleged letter also says: 

"Since you are busy due to riots in the City. I will give the 
notice in newspapers only when I get green signal." 

This letter is reported to have been sent on 7th May and on the 
9th May, this advertisement had appeared. Is it just a coin~idence 
or something else? 

Shri JalJit Singh: How can I say? I, never wrote the letter. It 
was only my officp which had sent the advertisement. 
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Sardar Buta Singh: Can I seek a clarification on the question? 
Under the Cooperative Societies' Act" is it provided that whenever 
any Society is to hold a general meeting specially for election pur­
}:oses. it is incumbent on the Society to go to the Press, giving a 
certain number of days' notice before the meeting? if it is so, it 
must have been done according to the rules of the cooperative 
society. 

Mr. Chairman: I will answer your point. Mr. Buta Singh. 
Mr. Vajpayee was just asking the witness whether the matter of 
publication in the papers was just a COincidence, conSidering the 
background of this letter. The same matt$' was mentioned in the 
letter of 7th. The witness may deny or give some reply. The wit­
ness has denied the existence of this letter. The matter ends there. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: Dr. Singh, if you are asked to furnish 
the details of the advertisement, will you be in a position to do it, 
i.e. as to when the advertisem~n~ was placed on the Hindustan Times 
and for w,hich date? 

Dr. Jagjit. Singh: Yes, Sir; this would be available in the office. I 
.r.annot give it off-hand. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: You can give it later on. if the Com­
mittee thinks that it is necessary. Anyway, when was the green 
signal given by you for publishing the advertisement? Sometimes 
it happens that an advertise.nent is placed with an agency and it 
is pubiished when the green signal telling them, "please publish 
it on this particular date" is given, though the advertisement might 
have been registered earlier. 

Dr. Jagjit Singh: There is no question of any green signal. The 
meeting was fixed for a particular date. We decided on the 29th 
April that the election meeting will be held on that date But about 
the date on which the office had sent the letter to the agency for 
publishing the advertisement, I will check up and give you the 
information. 

Shri Atat Bihari Vajpayee: The advertisemer.t must have been 
placed with certain instructions. 

Dr. Jagjit Singh: No other instructions were given, except to 
publish it immediately. Normally. when we send the advertise­
ment, we say: "publish it as soon as you can." We do not say, 
"you have to fix it for a particular date." And whenever we send 
a'n advertisement to an agency, w~! 'never say, "Wait for some green 
signal from us." The signal is to the effect that they should .pub­
lish it whenever they can. 
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Shri Atal Dibari V ldPayee: Can you find out what instructioIlJ 
were given? 

Dr. Jadit Singb: We told the agency to publish it whenever they 
can. The advertisement was given through an agency. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: Which is that agency? 

Dr. Jagjit Singh: I do not remember, Sir. 

Shri Atal Bibari Vajpayee: But you do remember that it was 
not given to the newspaper direct. Has it been the practice? 

Sbri Jagjit Singh: I was the Chairman of IDPL and we had an 
.agency through which we used to publish our official pharmaceuti. 
cal advertisements and recruitment advertisements and other things. 
Since the time I was the Chairman of the Society. we used the same 
.agency for which the Society paid. 

Shri Atai Dibari Vajpayee: In that case you must be aware of the 
name of the agency? 

Sbri Jagjit Singh: This was done by the Public Relations Officer. 
Only I remember that the same agency was being used. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you seen the advertisements in the papers 
.also? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you gone through the files concerning the 
advertisement? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: The files come when the advertisements appear 
.and for making out the payment. 

Mr. Chairman: Still you cannot remember the agency although 
you have in various capacities utilised this agency for publicity work. 
Still you cannot remember the name of the agency. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: The alleged letter refers to a letter 
of Mrs. Masani. The letter indicates that the original-letter is miss­
ing. Could you throw some light whether a letter was actually wri­
tten by Mrs. Masani? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: What light can I throw when the letter is 
noOt mine? The sentences were produced God knows from where. 

3633 LS ·01 



48 

I think the light should be thrown by the ghos~wiiter who has 
written it. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: To whom is the letter addressed? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: That also the ghost-writer should say. 

Sbri Atal Dihari Vajpayee: Is it a fact that Mrs. Masani has been 
allotted land in your society? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: She is one of the memberes who have been 
enrolled. She is one of the 60 members who wanted to enrol them­
selves. Out of the 60, 10 refused for their own reasons and she is 
one of the 50 whom we enrolled. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: She was enrolled-by whom? 

Shri JRliit Singh: By the society. with the permission of the 
Chairman. DDA, as per ru~es. 

Sbri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: Did she approach the society or was 
she ap:proacQed by the Society? 

Mr. Chairman: How can you ask that question? 

Shri Ata} DilUlri Vajpayee: That question r.an be asked because 
he says that Mrs. Masani was enrolled a member. Did the soCiety 
receive a communication from Mrs. Masani -for enrolment? 

Shri Jarjit Singh: She sent an application for being eI1rolled as 
a member. No member can be enrolled unless a written applica­
tion is received as also an affidavit to the effect that he/she does not 
own a house or plot in Delhi. 

Shri Atal Dihari Vajpayee: Were there vacancies in the society? 
Was a public announcement made? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: We do not make a public announcement. It 
is entirely in the discretion of the Managing Committee to fill up the 
vacancies and decide whom they will take as neighbours. No co­
operative society is required to advertise. Only the DDA is required 
to advertise because they have to sell the plots by public auction. 
We are not allowed to auction the plots publicly. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: I am not talking of auction. If there 
was no public announcement. how did Mrs. Masani come to know 
that there was a vacancy in the society? 
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Shri Jagjit Singh: She Plight have friends in the Managing 
Committee who might have told her that a number of members have 
been declared defaulters and va~ancies have occurred. 

Shri Atal Bibari Vajpayee: You referred to the fact that all new 
members have to file an affidavit informing the society that they 
have no house or plot in Delhi. Was this condition applied to those 
high Government officials also? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: It was applied to every one. 

Shri Atal Bibari Vajpayee: Did they file an affidavit. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: Were they verified? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: When received, they were sent to the DDA. 
We take it for granted that no member will commit a perjury and 
sign a false affidavit. 

Shri Atal Bibari Vajpayee: Is it not the responsibility of the co­
operative society to scrutinise the affidavit? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: We cannot. How can we scrutnise whether a 
man has a plot or house in Delhi or not? We have no records. We 
accept the statement made by the member. 

Shri Atal Bibari Vajpayee: You says that it is for the DDA to 
verify. 

Shri Jagjit Singli: Yes, if they want to. We have no means to 
check its veracity. 

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee: In this particular context, you wrote 
a letter on the 26th January and on the same day. the Lt. Governor 
gives his approval. Do you think that the Lt. Governor had ample 
time to scrutinise whether the affidavits submitted were correct? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: He had not to scrutinise the affidavit. He had 
only to say whether he approves the selections made by us or he 
does not. Ordinarily it does not take 5 or 10 minutes. If he appro­
ves, he will say 'Yes', If he does not, he will say, 'No'. It is not 
his responsibility to scrutinise anything. 

Shri Atal Bihar Vajpayee: Then, whose responsibility is it? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: The Co-operative societies practically take the 
affidavits submitted by the members as. true, unless some informs.-
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tion is received from some source that it is false in which case the 
inquiry starts. 

Mr. Chairman: You said that the approval of the Lt. Governor 
takes only 5 minutes. Is it just a formality or is it incumbent upon 
the Lt. Governor, he being the last step in the process of allot.ment. 
to go into the merits and see whether everything is in order? How 
can you say that it takes only 5 minutes? You take it for granted 
that he should approve whatever you say? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: What I was saying is that it is for him to 
either accept or reject. The selection of the members of the society 
is entirely the responsibility of the Managing Committee. Either he 
couli say, 'Look here. I doubt your bona fides. I revoke the selec­
tion made by you'. Or, if he does not doubt the Committee's bona 
fides, he would say, 'OK. If you want to recruit them, go ahead.' 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajp.ayee: The approval is given by the Lt. 
Governor in his capacity as Chairman of DDA or as Lt. Governor? 

Sbri Jagjit Singh: As Chairman of DDA. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: A little while ago you said that it is 
for the DDA to scrutinise. 

Shrl Jagjit Singh: If I gave that impression, I think I might clari­
fy the point. The applications are not scrutinised by the DDA. Ap­
plications are received by the Society and it is in the society's discre­
tion to take a member or not. It is not the responsibility of the DDA 
to say whether this man should be taken or should not be taken. 
It is entirely the Managing Committee's responsibility. DDA has 
merely to say whether they accept our recommendations or reject 
ct.r recommendations. 

Shr Atal Dibari Vajpayee: In case of any person fUng a false 
affidavit, what is the check and what is the remedy" Who has to 
~o into that case? Is it the Housing SO::Jely or the DDA or any 
third agency? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: If an affidavit is found to be false, then we 
cancel his plot. That is what the society can do. There is nothing­
else the society can do. In fact we cancelled the plots of 42 people 
when it was brought to our notice that these people have either 
not submitted their affidavits or their affidavits are wrong or are 
not correct. We cancelled their membership. 

Shri Atai Dihari Vajpayee: Apart from cancelling the member­
~hk!l. do vou file a cac;e? 
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Shri Jagjit Singh: We have no machinery to do that, to file 
criminal cases against people who file false affidavits. There was 
a case of one Mr. Gupta that he has filed a false affidavit. I do not 
know. It is not my responsibility to file any criminal proceedings 
aganist him. But I have been told that it is a false affidavit. I am 
not a Policeman of the Delhi State. All I can do is that when it is 
officially reported to me by DDA that it is a false affidavit, I will 
cancel his plot. 

Shri Ata) Dibari Vajpayee: You said you had received the 
affidavits from high government officials who applied for the land 
from your society. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. Sir. Otherwise, we would not have 
allotted the plots to them. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: Originally you asked for the appro­
val for 60 members. But, subsequently only fifty members were 
enrolled. 

Shri Jagjit Singh! I asked for approval for 60 members. He gave 
the approval for 60 members. After the receipt of the approval, 
we wrote to all the sixty members who were offering for the mem­
bership of the society. We asked them to pay so much dues. Of these 
sixty, these ten either refused or replied in the negative. We asked 
all of them to send their cheques if they wished to be members of 
the society. We enrolled these fifty only. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: Did you offer the membership to 
them? 

Shri ~gjit Sineh: They applied for the membership. The 
Managing Committee passed a Resolution approving their member­
ship. Then a letter was wr~tten to the D.D.A. The Managing 
Committee decided to enrole these members. We asked for the 
approval of the Chairman, D. D. A. who gave his approval. And 
when the approval was received, the Secretary of the SoCiety wrote 
to each of the members that the Managing Committee had approved 
his admission application to the society and he was given one 
month's notice to send Rs,. 25.000 for a plot of 500 Sq. Yd. and 
Rs. 15,000 for a plot of 300 sq. yd. If the money was sent within 
this period, the allotment w,?uld be made and if the money was 
not sent within this prescribed period, this offer could lapse. A 
letter tg this effect was written to all the members. Out of sixty, 
fift1 replied and they were enrolled while the ten either refused 
or did not reply. 
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Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: They have applied for the member­
ship themselves. Why did the rest decide to back out? 

Shri Jagpt Singh: For their own reasons. I did not ask them 
why they had refused our offer. 

Shri Atal Dibari Vajpayee: You know that high government 
officials have to secure permission of the Government before buying 
a property. Is there any such rule? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. What they have to do is to advise the 
Government after they have bought it-not before. I might give 
you an example. I bought a flat in Bombay about 8 or 9 years 
ago. As soon as I bought I advised the Government. Similarly, 
when I bought the car, I advised the Government afterwards. 
I bought refrigerator. Thereafter I advised the Government. If 
I were to secure the permission from Government in advance that I 
may be allowed to buy such and such a thing, then I will never 
buy anything. 

Shri Atat Bibari Vajpayee: Prior permission is necessary. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Provided you advise the authority after you 
do the transaction, prior permission is not necessary. 

Shri Atat Bihari Vajpayee: Thank you. 

Shri Buta Singh: My first question to the witness is this. Why 
are you called Dr. Jagjit Singh? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Well, Sir, I am not a medical doctor. It so 
happened that the Roorkee University conferred on me an hono­
rary degree. It so happened that when Indo-Pak war broke out in 
1965 I was transferred as General Manager in North-Eastern Fron­
tier Railway. At that time, as you know, we had Indo-Pak route 
and consignments from Calcutta area used to be booked by that 
route. 

Mr. Chairman: You answer briefly that you were conferred an 
honorary degree by the Roorkee University. Further details are 
not necessary. 

Sardar Buta Singh: May I, with your permission ask the witness 
to spare a copy of the judgment of the Supreme Court in which 
it has been reflected that some of the affidavit filed in the court 
bore the signatures of the people who were not alive at all? .' 
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Yesterday, in his opening remarks, he said that, what to talk of 
a letter which has been forged, even the document in the Supreme 
Court was forged by the parties who were very much against him. 
1 just wantd to have a copy of the judgment of the Supreme Court 
in which it has been reflected or it has observed that some of the 
.affidavits filed by some parties were not only forged but they bore 
the signatures of some of the persons who have died much before 
the affidavit was filed in the court. Some strictures were also passed 
by the Supreme Court. That is why I want you to get the relevant 
portion of the judgment. 

Sbri Jagjit Singh: There was no judgment. The members whose 
signatures were forged had filed affidavits to that effect in the 
Supreme Court. Vakalatnama was forged. Affidavit was· filed by 
fifteen members in the Supreme Court and we found,after checking 
our records that three members had died although their signatures 
had been forged on the Vakalatnama filed in the Supreme Court. 
The'5e people had died many years before the affidavit was filed. 

Mr. C~llirman.: Was there any reflection? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: The judgment is still to come. The case is 
still pending. 

Mr. Chairman: No jqdgment has b~n given. 

:Shri Jagjit Singh: No, Sir. No judgment gas yet been given. 

'sardar Buta Singh: If I remember aright, there was a requisi­
tion for convening the general body meeting of the Society. For 
that also quite a large number of members sent requisitio~ letters 
to the Chairman or President of the Society. It was found that 
some of the letters were forged ones as if they were written by the 
members. Is it a fact? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes, Sir. Actually in October, 1972 a num­
ber of letters was received. Of 200 and odd members who asked 
for a meeting to be convened. I asked three or four people whose 
signatures were on that letter about that. They gave me in writing 
that they never asked for the meeting. Their signatures had been 
forged. 

Sardar Buta Singh: Yesterday, while introducing himself, he 
'Said that he wrote some books. With your permission I would like 
tp know from him what types of books he has written. He also 
mentioned that he was a winner of Kalinga Prize. I would like 
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to know what is the composition of the Committee for the award of 
Kalinga Prize and who was his predecessor? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Well, Sir, Kalinga Prize is given by UNESCO 
for popularisation of Science and it is given annually. I was the 
twelfth winner in 1963. The other recipients were people like 
Sir. Juliun Huxley, Sir Bertrand Russell and various other eminent 
people. 

As for my books, I have written a books on Mathematics, on 
Cosmology, on Computers, on Cybernatics, on Railway operation, 
on Eminent Indian Scientists and on various other subjects. 

Sbri K. G. Deshmukh: Are you getting any remuneration from 
the Office of the Society? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No, Sir. 

Shri K. G. Deshmukh: No. D.A. or T.A. or anything of that 
sort. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. 

Shri K. G. Deshmukh: You say that while working as the 
President, you were facing so many difficulties. One of them was 
that you encountered some clash in Bombay and you got injured 
and all that. In your article which you have supplied, you have 
stated this and so, I wanted to know from you as to why you want 
to continue on this post when you are not getting any facility in 
the nature of T.A., D.A. or anyhing of that kind. 

What is the cause of your being in this post? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: The cause of my being in this post is this. 
Our colony will not be build up if I did not defend my actions 
which are under challenge in Courts. The actions were these. 
First of all, as I explained yesterday I persuaded the Delhi Admini­
stration to allow each individual a lease. We all got our lease. Let 
me put it frankly that if I quit, there is nobody else to take over the 
society. 

Shri K. G. Deshmuk.h: The Chairman is already there. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I am the Chairman. When the case is pending 
in the Supreme Court, if I quit, then without any adequate defence 
everything that we have done will be undone. That is why I am there. 

Shri K. G. Deshmuklt: You said you are working not as a fu~l­
time man in the office and that generally you do not go to the office. 
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Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Shri K. G. Deshmukh: Then how do you manage the work 
From the house itself? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: There is a paid staff. 

Shri K. G. Des.hmukh: Y.ou said that you write almost all tlie 
letters from the house itself. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: A few letters. The rest of the work is done by 
the office. 

Shri K. G. Deshmukh: You have kept copies of the letters which. 
you have written to the Lt. Governor? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Three or four letters. 

Shri K. G. Deshmukh: Did you send those letters by ordinary­
post or by registerred post? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I sent some of these letters by special mes­
senger. All ,the other letters from the office go by post. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: Mr. Jagjit Singh, you have partly answered 
some of the questions which I wanted to put to you. But, for the sake­
of clarification and elucidation, I would like to put them again. 

On 29th April, 1974, a resolution at the committee meeting was 
passed under your presidentship. There were persons at the meeting 
who were Orpposed to your group? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Only one person. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: Who was that? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: He was Mr RaIlan. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: He opposed it? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: He did not. He began by saying that the elec­
tion meeting should not be held. But then eventually agreed to it. 

Slui B. R. Shukla: He raised some objection. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Even he did not record any objection to the 
fixing of the date. 

Sbri B. R. Shukla: Did any occasion arise for your ruling out the­
objection raised at that meeting from that member concerned? 
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Shri Jagjit Singh: There were five of us, and he was the sixth 
-member. He first began by saying that we should hold any election 

meeting, and we told him that if we did not hold the election meet­
ing, "who is to take over charge from us?" We said that the election 
meeting should be held, and that it is a statutory requirement. Then 
he kept quiet, and we fixed' the date to which he agreed. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: After the passage of the resolution at the 
meeting dated 29th April, 1974, did you still feel that the situation 
was not as you desired? Even after passing the resolution at the 

'said meeting, your assessment of the situation was that everything 
was not O. K. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: My assessment was that everything 
was fine; that the election would be held and that everybody would 
support, barring a small group, the action of the managing com~ 
mittee; which was proved by the fact that on the election date was 
fixed the opposite paTty brought stay of the election order from Court. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: Before the passing of the resolutIon on the 
29th April, did you contact the Lt. Governor personally, or through 

;.s<>me letters? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: There was no need to contact him. It is our 
responsibility to fix the date. 

Sbri B. R. Shukla: Regarding the contents in this allegedly forged 
letter which says, "as desired I have succeeded in passing the reso-
lution at the committee meeting on the 29th April, 1974." you say 

that you never wrote such a letter. You deny the contents anti deny 
the signatures. But do you challenge the authenticity of the con­
tents whether the contents are true or not? You never caused this 
lette~ to be prepared but it is written here that "as desired." You 
never desired that any meeting should be held and the resolution 
. .should be passed? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I really do not understand the question. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: Did the Lt. Governor ever desire that a meet­
ing should be held and a resolution, which was subsequently passed 
,.on the 29th April, should be passed? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Lt. Governor never desired anything be­
-cause this is a matter for the rnansging committee, t<l hold. the 
. .ele::tion. 
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Sbri B. R. Shukla: The other letters which you sent to the Lt.­
Governor or to the othel' parties, if ally, w"!re t:vped on the typewrit­
ing machine possessed by you Qr is it the T'n..perty of the managing 
committee of which you happen t!:l be the PreFident? 

Shri Jagji't Singh: They are typed also on the typewriters of the 
society in the office. I have a typewriter 'Of my own but that is a very 
peculiar typewriter. I do no~ nor:nal1y us'! it for writinr: these let­
ters. L get them typed from the office or from some of my friends. 

Shri B. R. ~hu1da: You maintain a file in which a copy of the 
.correspondence is kept by you? 

Shri Jag)it Singh: Yes. 

Shrl B. R. Shukla: Have you careeJ to f'ompDre the typewritten 
text of this letter in question with the letters typewritten on your 
machine? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Typewritten thing of wLat? 

Shri B. R. Shukla: Of this so-called letter. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I have not had any occasion to cl)mpare the 
letters. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: You saw it ye~tel'day. 

3hri Jagjit Singh: I saw the photostat copy. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: I do not know whether you are an expert in 
.comparing the letters ty'ped on various typewriters, bu/. still, would 
'you be able to suggest whether they have any similarity or not? 

Shzi Jagjit Singh: I have not seen the typed letter. I have seen 
>only the photostat copy; and I am not an expert. 

Mr. Chalrman: You wrote a letter to the Speaker--in which 
there is some correction-that you have never written any such 
impugned letter. Did you make any effort to find out the contents of 
the letter about which a discussion was raised in Parliament? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: That day, I heard the Times of India report 
but I was sure that no such letter had ever been writt.en by me. So, 
1 sent 1'" 'onial straightaway. 
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Mr. Chairman: Before writing such a letter or at any time after 
writing it, did you make any enquiry in your office or in your house­
if you have a staff there or something-whether your typewriter 
on which you normally write letters to the Lt. Governor or others 

had been utilised by anyone for writing any letter? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I did not make any enquiry . 

.... Chairman: Hav~ you made any effort to find out whether 
yoUI' office machinery or whether your office stationery has been 
unlised for creating the forged letter? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Actually, when I saw for the first time the 
photostat copy published in the Motherland on the 10th, when I saw 
the text of the letter, I knew I had not written any such letter at 
all, and so I did not think it necessary that I should start an enquiry 
whether the typewriter is the same or not. What purpose would it 
have served? 

Mr. Chairman: The Motherland published the photostat copy and 
you saw the contents of that. Did you think that it would be better 
in the context of controversy raised both inside and outside the 
Parliament that it should be verified and _be ready with defence if' 
the question comes up? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I thought that since! had never written such 
a letter and was very prompt in sending my denial to the hon. 
Speaker, I had done my duty. 

Mr. Chainnan: Have you made any effort to be ready with any 
defence which may substantiate your argument? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I do not know what defence I can possibly 
offer. When I saw the letter and since I was sure that I had never 

written that letter, I thought that nothing more was required of me. 

Mr. Chairman: You were the Chairman of other organisations 
also. You were in the Railway service. Naturally. as a part of your 
official work, you may have perhaps dealt with court cases and have 
consulted the lawyers. Did you have any occasion to consult the law-

yers on this issue. 

Shri Jqjit Singh: Yes. 

Mr. Chairman: Here also, as a reasonally knowledgeable person, 
you could expect some kind 'Of development taking place about the­
controversy raised in the Parliament particularly when it was 're­
ferred to the Privileges Committee. In view of the fact that the-
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.matter was refer'red to the Privileges Committee, did y'lU consult 
any lawyer in this matter? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No, Sir. I could have done so. 

Mr. Chairman: You did not think it worthwhile to consult any 
lawyer in this matter. 

Shri J~jit Singh: I did not consult any lawyer. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: Before 7th May, 1974 did you have any occa­
sion to know that Mrs. Masani had written some letter whose efIe·:t 
was psychologically adverse to you and the Lt. Governor? In this 
,so-called forged letter, there is a mention of the fact, "I am trying 
to get the 'original letter of Mrs. Masani and I hope to succeed. I am 
on the job." It is not mentioned to which letter the reference is made. 
Have you any recollection that some letter was in your knowledge 
which written by Mrs. Masani? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: This assumes as if I h£ld written this letter and 
had any connection with it. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: I do not say that you have written this letter. 
Let us assume that it is a forged letter. Apart from that it is a furged 
letter, do you have any recollection that Mrs. Masani had written 
.any letter about which you had some knowledge? 

Shri Jagjit Sin;;h: She never wrote any letter to me. I have no 
knowledge of any letter written by her to anybody else. I am quite 
·clear in my mind about it. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: You say that the alleged signature on this 
allegedly forged letter is a clever forgery in the sense that it appa­
rently resembles your genuine signature. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I think, you are trying to put something in 
my mouth which I have not said. It is not fair. 

Mr. Chairman: You should not feel that way. What he is saying 
is with reference to what you said earlier. You said that it is a clever 
forgery. This question has much relevance. You should not say that 
he is putting something in your mouth. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: What I meant to say was this. If one sees it, at 
1lrst sight without proper scrutiny, it may look as if it is my signa­
ture. But if you see it more closely, it is not so. For example, I can 

way one thing here. The signature is before me. Normally, I always 
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dot the "i" in my name. There is no dot on the "i" here. There are' 
other ways also where the signature differs in detail. If you see it 
casually, you will say it is signed by "Jagjit Singh." That is what I 
meant. 

Shri B. R. Shukla: It purports to bear the signature of "Jagjit 
Singh."' But I want to know whether a person who is n'Ot very much 
acquainted with your hand-writing W'Ould be likely to be deceived 
by the apparent similarity in the forged signature and your genuine 
signatuI,"e. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: By casual examination, it might mislead 
anybody. 

Shri B. It. Shukla: Would you be in a position to suggest or spe­
culate as to which possible enemy of yours is responsible for this 
forged letter? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Shri Madan Lal Negi or his brothers. 

Sbri B. R. Shukla: Can you suggest as to who has forged your­
signature? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: That I cannot say. 

Shri Shyamnandan MUhra: May I put it to the witness that so 
far as the first paragraph and its factual portion is concerned, it such 
a report were made by any member of the Managing Committee~ 

would the witness say that it would be an incorrect report? 

Shri Jagit Singh: As I said, one member of their group Jid at­
tend this meeting, Mr. Rallan. To this extent, it is true that one out 
of three members from the other side, from Mr. Jaggis side, only 
attended the meeting. Out of 9 members, 3 members were from 
other group and 6 members were with me. Out of those 3 members, 
'Only 1 member from the other side attended the meeting. The other 
2 members did not attend the meeting. 

Shri Shy am nandan Mishra: I am speaking about factual portion 
of it. I ask: Would the' first paragraph stand in tact if a report of 
this nature were made by any member of the Managing Committee? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Factually, one out of the three members at­
tended the meeting. That is correct. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Another question which I would like 
to put to the witness is: TiS it a fact that for every meeting of the 
Managing Committee you requisition the police force· to be present? 
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8hri Jaajit Sin(h: Never. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: For the General Body meeting? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. That happens once in a year. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: When any application is made by 
any person for a plot, is there any column in the application for in-
troduction by a member of the Society? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Would you kindly say who was the· 
Member who introduced Mrs. Masani (in the application)? I have 
made a mention of a specific case. Would you be good enough to· 
provide relevant information in respect of 60 members? Name of 
the Member and the person who introduced may be given. 

Is a candidate supported by a Member at the meeting or any 
members at the meeting when the application is taken up for consi­
deration? Is it a practice that some members should support the 
application of a particular person? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: The application form itself contains the name 
of the Member and the person who is introducing the member and 
when the Managing Committee considers the entire bunch of appli­
cations then they take a view as to who are to be enrolled and given 
the vacancy and it is a collective committee decision. 

8hri Shyamnaridan Mishra: If a particular case' is put up for con­
sideration after introduction and support by the members, then the 
Committee takes up the case. The members might be supporting or 
objecting the application and all these things must form part of the 
proceedings. 

Shri Jagiit Singh: When the meeting is held, the consensus is 
arrived. at, that these are the applications and out of these, these 
are the vacancies and these are the members who are going to be 
enrolled and those people who are present at the meeting take a 
collective view. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Does your proceedings indicate as to 
who are the members who supported and who are the members who· 
objected? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Whenever we discuss, we do not take down 
detail notes of what happened. We only record the decisions. Our 
proCedure is that the minutes of the meeting must be finished at the 
meeting itself. They are not be sent subsequently. In long hand' 
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'the Secretary writes the decisions on every item and every member 
signs at the end having accepted or dissented. We never leave it 
for further typing. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: If a member wants to challenge the 
proceedings of a particular meeting, what is the basis on which he 
·can challenge? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: He cannot challenge the proceedings. When 
the decision on an item is taken, he can only say that he does not 
.agree with the decision. In some cases they dissent. 

Shri ShY8DlD8ndan Mishra: It I go to the Court and I say that 
in a particular meeting it was decided and these were the persons 
who voted in favour and these were the persons who voted against 
and there is incorrect representation of the proceedings and there 

"'Was my objection which had not. been recorded, how is the Chairman 
of the Committee going to prove to the Court whether the objection 
·of the Member is right or wrong? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: If a member objects to the decision, he writes 
"that in the Minute Book there and then. 

I 

Shri Shyamoandan Mishra: Would you kindly let us know the 
<Objections, if any, recorded with regard to all these 60 applications? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: There were no objections recorded. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Would you be good enough to supply 
'Us the proceedings of the 25th January and 29th April meetings. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I shall submit. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Any candidate can get information 
in regard to a plot from the source available ,to him privately. It all 
-depends upon the private sources of a candidate. Do you think that 
it is a satisfactory method and that is a system that prevails in the 
'Case of other societies? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. Managing Committee's mandate is deriv­
ed from its existing members. Suppose there are 1000 members of 
·our society and they elect the Managing Committee. We were nomi­
nated and not elected. As nominated members we have to bear in 
mind the wishes of 1000 members and their interests we are suppos­
-ed to watch. I can say very fairly and squarely that in getting the 
"aople of eminence enrolled as our member, we fulfilled at the wi~hes 
-of a vast majority of existing members who feel that we should have 
-people of status and eminence. 
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8hri 8hyamnaDdaD Mishra: 'l'het 1s .a ~atter ,af opinion! _ 

','., ." . '. '" 

8hri Jagjit Singh: Being a private society I beg to submit that 
it is not obUgaWry for us to -advertise or glv~ wider publicity when 
a vacancy arises or follow the procedure put or laid down for public 
institutions. 

Vasant Vihar managing committee gets applications and they do 
not worry about the date of application. 

Mr. Chairman: Whether your procedure includes wider publicity 
to be given or not. 

8bri Jagjit Singh: No. 

Shri Shyamnandan Muhra: Since you have -been streSsing that 
it is a private society, may I know what kind of control is being ex­
-ercised by the public authorities including the Lt. Governor. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Accounts are audited _ by the RegIstrar of Co· 
operative Societies. 

There are certain rules laid down i.e. no Society should not enrol 
a member whose affidavit is not submitted. That is enforced by the 
D.D.A. There are certain rules, for example, if a man wants to trans· 
1er his- plot in the name of his son, then the SOCiety can' do so provid­
ed the administration approves it. The applications are sent to the 
D.D.A. and after approval is received from them, the transfer is effect­
-ed. This is the type of control we exercise. 

Shri Shya.mnandan Mishra: Now, would you kindly supply us 
with the information regarding the nature of the functions and the 
control that is being exercised by the public authority including the 
Co-operative Society other than the Lt. Governor? That will give 
us a full idea about the functions and control that are being exercis­
ed by the public authority including the Registrar of Society: 

Shri Jagjit Singh: The public authority is mostly the Registrar of 
the Society. Lt. Governor comes into the picture as a Chairman of 
D.D.A. 

Mr. Chairman: Can your Constitution throw some light 'in regard 
to the -functioM of other omoersHkeRegistrar, etc.? 

~hri ~agjit _Slngh:r:'o, Sir. 

Mr. Chairman: l think there is no constltuijoaal provision. -- . '\ 

....... ," .• • r •. 



Shri Jadit sm,Il: ft is only governed by the Co-operative Act. 

ShrlShJamna .. tlan Mishra: The ~c:ond paragraph mentio1i8 
~bout the Registrar of Co-operative &cierty and I have to put it in 
this way. 

Sui Jagjit SiDIIv, That is under the Co-operative Society. 

Shri S~yamna .. dRll Mishr.: NoW that the Co-operative Society 
might have laid down certain rules, :r want to know ,bout the work~ 
ing and functions of the society on various subjects. 

Shri Jagjit Sing!:.: No, Sir. There is nothing like that. But I 
just !lOW said about its fUl!Ctions and eontrol in one sentence. That. 
18 all. 

Shri ShYamDandan Mishra: You can give it in a note form. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I have already described it, Sir. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Now, in respect of these 60 cases,. 
whether any objection hali ~n raised by the Registrar of the Co· 
operative Society or the Lt. Governor? 

Shri Jadit Silllh: No, Sir. On the other hand, ]: have got the 
approval. 

Shri Sbyamnandan Mish.ra: So, he could have raised objection or 
given approval. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: r have the approval and there is no question 
of objection. 

Shri ShyamDaDdan Mishra: Whatever their opinions on these 6O' 
cases, could they be made available to us? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I have got the approval of the Lt. Governor~ 

Mr. Chairman: Whose approval do you mean? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Registrar of Co-operative Society and the Lt. 
Governor. 

Shri SbyamJtllftdea Mllltta: 'What dkl they have to say about 
these 60 cases? 

Shri Jqjit Singh: L have got the file with me. If you want I 
can shOW it te ~, BIr. . . 

Mr. Chairman: He probably means the Registrar. 
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Shri laatt Siqh: Registrar has notblftg to ~o \Vitti H. 
8hri ShyalllDandan Mlahra: This is extremely important. 

Mr. Chairman: In a normal process for allotment of plot, Regis­
trar has nothing to do. 

Shri Shyamnandan Misbra: He says he has got the approval. 
Could we see that? 

Sbri Jagjit Singh: Yes, Sir. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Now these applications must have 
been sent for approval of the Chairman. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes, Sir. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Now could we see those applications? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes, Sir. The file l is with you now. The ap­
plications are in the same file. 

Mr. Chairman: Whatever documents you have got, ~indly provide 
copies of those documents for our records. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes, Sir. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Now, in certain cases membership 
was cancelled. The membership of some persons was cancelled be­
cause there were some lapses. Could we get details of the cancella­
tion of the membership? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes, Sir. We would give a list of persons 
whose membership has been concealed. There are only two reasons 
for cancellation. One is inability to file the proper affidavit. There are 
42 Members. The other is delay in payment. There are 39 cases. 
Out of those 39 cases, 14 were given additional time by the Supreme 
Court and were restored. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: I want to see the cancellation pro­

ceedings. 

Shri Jarjit SiD,b: The proceedings are with the ManaJing Com­
mittee. When they are received back, copies will be made and sup­
plied. 
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Shri Chhatam-Di Pqipahi: Was there any query from You" to 
the Lt. Governor with regard to all these things happenJ.ng. in- the 
Society for which his name was brought before Parliament includ­
ing your name? -

Slui JaKilt Singh: I got a telephone call from his Private Secre­
tary asking me whether I had written any letter to him (Lt. Gov­
ernor). I told him, of course, I had not written any letter to him. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: When did you receive it? 

Shri JaKiit Singh: When this question came tip in" Parliament, 
that is, on the 9th May, if I remember correctly. 

Shri Chint&mani Panigrahi: He telephoned you on the 9th? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: His Private Secretary rang me up to say that 
there was a 'question in Parliament and whether II had written any 
letter to the Lt. Governor. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Even before that, the name of the 
Lt. Governor was also brought in the proceedings of -the Parliament 
with regard to the activities of your co-operative society. Was there 
any query from the Lt. Governor to you? 

Slui Jagjit Singh: Before that, there was no query. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: As you have said that you are suffer­
ing from mental torture, did you discUss this thing with the Lt. Gov­
ernor? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: There are three facts: (1) the meet­
ing was held on 29th and the resolution was passed and you succeed· 
ed in making the resolution passed, because one member out of three 
was present. 

Shri lagjit Singh: He also did not disagree with this resolution 
that was passed. "In the beginning he was saying that we should not 
hold this meeeting, but when I said that this was to be held to form 
a committee, he did not say anything and agreed. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Did you ever contact the Lt. Gov­
ernor? 

Shri lagjit Singh: There was no need. 

Shrl M. C. Daga: Ca~ you put your signatures" 4-5 times on a 
blank paper? 
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Shri Jqjit Sin,h: Yes, I will put. 

(A blank paper was given to the witness and he put his signatures 
4-5 times). . 

8hri M. C. Daga: Have you seen this photostat copy? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yesterday, I saw it. 

8hri M. C. Daga: Kindly see it. 

(A photostat copy was given to him). 

What are the: pecularities in the spelling? Do you find any 
changes? 

Shri Jagjit. SiDgh: Spelling is all right. 

8hri M. C. Dap: What about this punctuation? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I normally put a 'dot' In the top of eli"~ here, 
there is no dot. 

Shri M. C. Daga: Do you write 'J' as capital? 

Shri Jagjit SiDch: Yes, Sir. 

Shri M. C. naca: Sometimes or always? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Always. 

Shri M. C. Daga: Are you a subscriber to this paper (A paper 
was shown to him)? 

Shri Jagjit Sin,h: No, Sir. 

Shri M. C. Daga: How did you get it? 

Shri Jagjit Sin,h: Someone said that this thing had appeared in 
It and then I asked him to get me a copy. 

Shri M. C. Daga: Who was that body? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I think he is Mr. B. N. Seth. 

Shri M. C. Daga: As soon as you saw this news in the paper, 
since then, did you ever try to go to Mr. Vajpayee and tell him that 
this point was raised in the' Parliament? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Well, it did not occur to me when I read the 
newsptlper report in the Times of India. At that time, I thought, the 
best thing I could do was to write a letter to the Speaker, and as I 
Vlentioned earlier, I did it immediately. 

Slut M. C. Da,a: Did you ever talk to Mr. Vajpayee? 



.. 
Shri JacJit Singh: No, Sir. ~ ~ it might have heeD hettet if I 

had a talk with him. aut, it did not 0Ct:\U" to me tp @ ~. 

Shri M. C. Dap: Did you also enquire from any Member of Par­
liament how this thing had happened and how the ques.tion ~l1le up 
in Parliament? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I happen to know Mr. Shashi Bhushan and Mr. 
Mahavir Tyagi also is a member of 0\.\1" society. I 4id a. him M well 
as few other friends and they told me that this mat~r was referred 
to the Privileges Committee and that I would be summoned, before 
it. r was also told that the Committee consist of very eminent per­
sons and great intellectuals. They said 'You tell them the truth and 
everything will be cleared up'. They also said IThey will enctuire 
into it, they will go into it no doubt; you have to do nothing at this 
stage; you wait for the summons of the PrivUeges Committee Bod if 
you tell them the truth, they will protect you and see that nothing 
happens.' 

Shri M. C. Daga: You called upon Mr. Shashi Bhusan or he came 
to you. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I called on him and a few other Members of 
Parliament and they all said that. 

Shrf M. C. Daga: On what date? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: r do not remember. 

Shri M. C. Daga: Within a week? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: A few days after that. 

Shri M. C. Daga: Why did you not address any letter to the 
Editor of Hindustan Times or Motherland? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I did address a letter to Motherland. 

Shri M. C. Daga: Was it published? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: It was published. 

Shri M. C. Daga: On what date? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: They published it on the 13th. 

SAri M. C. Daga: Did you get any reply? 

Shri Jagiit Singh: L sent the letter and it was acknowledged on 
~~ , 
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Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: Mr. Jagjit Singh, you have got a very 
4!8Sy access, rather a ready access to the Lt. Governor of Delhi 
Have you not? 

Shri Jagjit Sin&h.: I am a retired senior Government officer. Nor­
mally, I have access to all the Officers. I was the Chairman of the 
IDPL. If I ring up My officer, for an interview or a meeting, they 
normally agree. lit is not that I have access only to the Lt. Gover­
nor. This is because of my past service. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Because of your acquaintance with the 
'Present in'cumbent of the office of the t..t. Governor. you can write 
eonfidential letters to him although matters do not relate to you 
"ersonally? 

Shri Jagjit SiD&'h: No. I do not do that. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: But, you did that in respect of a letter 
that you wrote on the 26th January, 1974? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: That related to an official matter of the so­
ciety. 1 am the President of the Society. As President of the So­
ciety, I wrote to him. 

Shri Somnath Chatt.erjee: Therefore, although, it did not relate 
to you personally. in respect of matters connected with the Society, 
official matters of the Society, you thought that you could write to 
him confidentially? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Sui Somnath Chatterjee: Although you had nothing to do with 
it in your personal capacity, as such. It is not your personal matter. 
But, you chose to write: to him in a confidential manner, with the In­
.scription 'confidential'. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I explained earlier why I made this .... 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: II am not going into that question. We 
have heard you. The letter was written on the 26th January, 1974, 
a national holiday and it was addressed to the Chairman, Delhi Deve­
lopment Authority, Indra Prastha Estate, New Delhi. So; it was 
meant to reach the Indra Prastha Estate. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. It was sent to him. to his Secretariat, by 

a special messenger. 

Shrl Somnath Chatterjee: What was the urgency? 



Sbri· Jagjit SiD",,: The urgency Was lack of money. I wantecl 
money because no new member would pay his dues unless he is 
given one month's notice. DESU was threatening to stop work and 
,if they stop work, the cost of electrification would go up. 

Shri Somnatb Chatterjee: The matter was so urgent that you had 
to send it on a national holiday. You could have waited till the 
morning of 27th? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: 01} national holidays also, people attend to­
their work. Everybody d",~s it. I, as a Government Officer, have 
been doing it. National holiday does not mean that we should not 
do any work. If thl!) exigencies of work require, there is no reason 
why on national holidays we should not do any work. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: It was addressed to his office as Chair­
.man, DDA and it was sent to his office? 

Shri Jadit Singh: lit was sent to his Secretariat by a special 
messenger. 

Shri SomDath Chatterjee: Where? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Old Secretariat Road, where his office is .. 

Shri SomDath Chatterjee: Not to Indra Prastha Estate? 

Shrl Jagjit Singh: No. 

Shri 80mDBtb Chatterjee: Not to the DDA Office? 

Shri Jacjit Singh: No. He has his office in the Old Secretariat. 
It was sent to his Private Secretary through a messenger. 

Shri SoDmath Chatterjee: Who was this Messenger? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: One of the Society's stat!. 

Shri SoDlDatb Chatterjee: Did you obtain a receipt? Was any 
receipt obtained for this letter? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Receipt might have been obtained. I do not 
have it on the file. 

Shri Sonmath Chatterjee: From the letter of the Lt. Governor. 
which you produced today it appears on the very same day, 26th. 
a reply came. 

Shri JllIiit SiDlh: Reply came to me on the next day, 27th. , 

Shri 80mnath Chatterjee: But, it was dated 26th. 
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Shri Jaliit Singh: Yes. 
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Shrl Somnath Chatterjee: With ref. nos? 

Shri Jagjlt Singh: Yes. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Can you explain how could that be­
dated 26th? 

Shri J&gjlt Singh: I did not do it. I can only surmise this. Nor­
mally an Officer works in the eve;ning, he has his steno and gives 
the dictation. The steno types the date on which he gets the dicta­

I tiOD. 

Shri SomDath Chatterjee: Is it not a fact you made it known to 
the Lt. Governor that you wanted the approval on that day? 

Sbri Jagjit Singh: I told him that I was in great distress and r 
needed money. r have to give one month's notice to the members be­
cause they would not pay me Rs. 25,000 per plot straightway unless 
they were given notice. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: You told him that you wanted his ap­
proval on that day? That was not in the letter. You must have been 
in communication with him otherwise. 

Shri Jaliit SiDgh: I told him earlier that the matter was urgent 
and I wanted his clearance. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: And to oblige the Society and you, 
it appears that the Governor's Secretariat was opened, approval was 
given for 60 names and a letter was drafted with reference no ...•.. 

Shri Jadit Sinch: And delivered to me the next day. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: By hand? 

Sbri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: To oblige you that was done?­

Shri Jagjit Singh: yes. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Have you seen this letter which yOll" 

have denied? Is this the Society's letter-head? 

Shri Jagjit SiDlh: It is the old letter-head. The present letter­
head of the Society is different. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: But, this is one of the letter-heads. J.; 

this the letter-head? 
• 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Could be. 



70 

'Shri SolDJUlth Chatterjee: Either say '¥es'9f ~tIo'. 

8bri Jqjlt 8inch: The present letter~8ad *bat weare using is 
Gifterent. 

8hri Somnath Chatterjee: But, this is a old form. 

8hri Jagjit Sinrh: May I have a look at it? This letter-head. as 
you will see, has the address '1124, Bansi :ao~J Asaf Ali Road' . 
.Ever since I took over. my office is not in tliliI premisea. This is the 
'premises of the old Managing Committee. E:ver tince I took ov,r, 
the address of the Society has been '96 Mathura Road, New Delhi.' 

8hri Souuaath Chatterjee: Is ihis one 01· the letter-beads of the 
.society? 

Shri ".ait SiDah: It is an old form of the Sioeiety . 

. 8hri Somnatla Chatterjee: Did you see this photo-stat copy 
much before this matter was referred to the Privileges .Committee 
.or around that time? 

8bri Jarjit sm,h~ I had seen it in the "Motherla~d". 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: You had never raised any objection or 
,made any point, that this was not the letter-head of the Soeiety. 

8bri Jagjit Singh: That is not a very relev,ant thing. The main 
relevant thing is that I had not written tlie letter. At the time I 
wrote my letter to the Speaker and to the Editor of the "Mother­
land", I simply said that this letter was not my letter at all. 

8hri Somnath Chatterjee: So far as correspondence with the 
Government is concerned, you did not put any reference number. 
You treat them as your personal letters. Is it so? . 

8hri Jagjit Sin,h: I keep the important files' in my personal 
custody. 

Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: You do not put any reference num­
ber. although they are official letters. 

Shrl Jagjit Singh: On that letter, there is no reference number. 

Shrl Somnath Chatterjee: I am not asking about this letter or 
;any particular letter. 

Mr. Chairman: This is a general question. 
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Shri Somaath ~tter.i!O: ~ yo~ letter to the Lt. Governor as 
C~:tDl~ of the D.D.A., CUd fOU put any reference number? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: No. 

Shri Somn .. Ua C~~mee: But this letter of the 26*h January 
'WaS a very important. one for your purposes. Did you not tltink 
that it should be treated as a:p official letter? If so, why did you 
not put a reference number? 

Shri Jagjit Sinch: It is .not a personal letter; but when it is kept 
in my personal file, I thought there was no need for a ref~ence 
,number. 

Shri ~ath CJM,tt.rjee: Have you got any autl)ority from the 
managing committee of the Society to keep the Society's papers in 
your personal custody? 

Shri Ja~it Singh: Yes; all records are kept in the office. But 
certain records are with Us because we are responsible to members 
.of the managing committee for their safe custody. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: I wanted to know whether there is any 
resolution passed by the managing committee authorizing the 
Society's papers and documents to be kept in the personal custody 
of the President. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: This question never arose. Therefore, no 
resolution was passed. It is obvious that as responsible persons, we 
felt that instead of keeping them with the offi(!e, some important 
papers have to be kept in our personal custody for greater security. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Did you ever constitute an ~uiry 
as to how a Society's letter-head could be used by some unauthoriz­
ed person, as it is supposed to have happened in this case? 

Shrl J agjit Singh: I did not think there was need for any 
enquiry. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Is this the control that you are enforc­
ing over your Society? This old letter-head is used by somebody; 
till to-day you have not thought it fit, as a responsible person in 
charge of the Society, to find out how the Society's letter-head could 
be misusea by anybody. 

Shri Jagjjt Sinch: I wanted to say that the people who ~ave 
postJ!d these letters, were originally the controllers of the SoCIety 
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and they had these forms with them already. What enqui 
I undertake. in order to prevent· them. before they hander: Q~:~ 
charge? 

Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: You never tried to find out from the. 
previous people. . 

Shri -!agjit Sineh: I know who has done it. Those people hac! 
the forms. 

Shri SoDlDath Chatterjee: Is it your definite view? 

Shri Jagjit SinCh: Yes. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Don't be so anxious. Is it your defi­
nite case that this is a forged letter? 

Shri Jagjit Singh~ Yes, Sir. 

Sbri SoDlDath Chatterjee: Is it your definite case that you know 
as to who has done it? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I can reasonably surmise as to who is the­
the author. 

Shri Soumath Chatterjee: Who is the author? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Mr. Madan Lal Jaggi and/or his brothers. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Have you taken any steps to lodge 
any complaint with a~ybody, that somebody is forging your signa­
ture and u~ng your name for the purpose? 

SUi Jagjit Singh: I have not lodged any complaint. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Why not? Your prestige and reputa­
tion are being questioned. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I do not know what I can achieve by lodging 
complaints. My experience is that it only adds to my troubles. One­
paper was forged in Bombay and a criminal case was lodged against 
me. I lodged a complaint both in Bombay and Delhi. To this day, 
nothing has been heard. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: This is your explanation. Now, so> 
far as the first para of this letter is concerned, you have alreadY 
admitted that factually. the statements are substantially correct. 

Shri Jadit Sineh: I said that factually, the meeting was held. I 
did not say that the statements were ever made by me. No such 
thing. I have no connection with this. 
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Shri SoDlD~th Cha~terjf1le: Wby are you 80 keen all the ~e to 
.show your diSconnection? I have put a simple question. . 

. Shri Jagjit Singh: It is because all the time you have asked me 
.as to whether I have anything to do with it. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: We are trying to find out the neces­
.aary information. • 

Mr. Chairman: Naturally, Dr. Singh, one who cross-examines 
you, will put such questions. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: I ani not either for or against. any­
body. I am only trying to find out. There was a meeting on the 
29th April. You said that there was another set of people. The 
other set consists of three members of the managing committee. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I had also said that although we had no 
.authority to hold the meeting in the beginning, when the resolution 
fixing the date was passed. he said nothing and agreed to it. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: May be so; but he raised the objec­
tion. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: In the beginning, yes. In fact, he also with­
drew the objection later when he agreed to the resolution without 
dissent. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: At about that time, namely the first 
week of May, there was a great deal of comments in the newspapers 
about the Society. Was it not so? 

Smi Jagjit Singh: Yes; even earlier I think. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: At about this time, there were con-
siderable comments and publications of reports. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: A little earlier also. 

Shri Somnath chatterjee: And the matter had gone to the court. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: It was much earlier. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: At that time. it was pending. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Even now, it is pending. 

8hri Somnath Chatterjee: It was also before the question was 
raised in Parliament; but please forget the privilege issue. 

Sbri Jaajit Sinch: Yes. 
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~hri Som •• tIa Cllatteiiee: Therefore, if it is ~q tot the matter 
was before Parliament and the papers, it is factually correct. . 

Shri J agjit Siqh: Yes. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: You said you were keen to take the 
60 members and you want.eel them to co~inue at! memb4!rs. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: That was in January and they had been taken 
by February. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: At that time also in the first week of , 
May, you wanted them to continue as member,. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: They were actually continuing before May. 

Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: You have said that you are keen even 
here-after. to continue as the Chairman of the Society. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes; I stood for the election because the cas~ 
is coming up before the Supreme Court; and if I do not defend it, 
all the steps that we have been taking, would be undone. 

Shrl Somnath Chatterjee: We can understand it if somebody 
feels that because of the discussions in the Parliament, publications 
of reports in the newspapers and these court cases, it is all the more 
necessary that the authority should not desert the Society also. It 
was very necessary. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: I was usual for people to think; and 
you would also naturally be interested in getting the support of the 
Lt. Governor. Please forget about the letter. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: Yes. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: You were in very close terms with 
the Lt. Governor. You can get things done through telephone from 
him. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I did not say that I can get things done 
through telephone. I had said that if while speaking through the 
telephone to his PAs they would accommodate me to give me time 
to see him. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: You can get a very important decision 
taken by the Chairman of the DDA who happens to be the Lt. Gov­
ernor of Delhi in a matter oj a few hours and even on a na~onal 
holiday you can get it done. That shows your ready access to the 
Lt. Governor and you can speak to him on the telephone alt~ough 
you have written to him a letter. There is nothing wrong In ex-
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pecti~ ~e ~. OQ'I9l'Mr, that ts, the otIet81 ~adttriefy to stancl 
by you aJ!4 support ,011 .. well as the Registrar of C'o-operative­
Societies. There is nothing wrong in belinina that, :iD your posi-
tion. You were also very keen that the meeting should go through. 
with the new elections. Otherwise your term would expire and 
because the matter is before the Parliament and everyday things are 
cominS in th, newspapers, what was wrong in think1~g, 'Let the' 
Parliament session come to an end. At least these things will not. 
come out in the newspapers.' A person in your p~siUon tells that. 
in the second week of May. What was wrong there? 

Shri Jaw,ilt Singh: What was rieht about that? After all, if 
the Parliament was closing in the middle of May. it would reOpen. 
f,fter a while. 

Shri $Ortmath Chatterjee: 'Almost every day this was featuring 
in Parliament.' Obviously it was not to your liking and not very 
complementary things were being said. Therefore, obviously you. 
were not enjoying that. 

Sbri Jasjit Singh: The point was that even if I did not enjoy 
~ese things, how can I save myself or anybody by writing such a 
letter? 

Slu'i SelDDada Cbattel'jee: Again, you are thinking of this letter. 
1 am not asking that. 

A person placed in your position would think, 'Every day I find 
the Parliament is discussing this; making comments and strictures. 
which are given very wide publicity in the newspawets. Now that 
Parliament will not be in session for 2-3 months, these will not be 
discussed." 

SIlrI Jagjit Singla: I do not think there is anything right about this 
thinking. This will not save the situation. If I think that way, 
would tl)e Parliament stop thinking? I think it would be very 
silly of me to think so. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: That was not for public consumption.. 
Supposing you have written this letter. you are writing to your 
intimate friend ... 

Sbrl Jal'Jlt Slnp: He is not my intimate friend. I only kno..­

him. 

Shri Somnatb Chatterjee: A person in a position in the Govem­
ment with whom you had some close contacts. 

Shri Jacjit Siblfb: Yes, I had contacts with him. 
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SJu;i Somnath. Chatterjee: So far as the application from Mrs. 
Masaru is ~oncemed. what was the application from ber? ., 

Shri Jagjit Singh: That was in January. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Therefore, in this letter, the portion 
:to whic~ you object is some reference to probable exploitation by 
the Parliament. AP8:I't from that, what is the other thing you could 
Dot have written. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I think the whole matter is being put in a 
very different way. It is being made as if the bulk of the statement 
made in this alleged letter could have arisen in my mind and from 
the fact that they could have arisen, I therefor, I would have writ­
ten it also is a very short step. I totally deny the letter which is 
completely a fabrication and if some of the facts atated are really 
true, it does not mean that I would think of putting them together 
.and sending a letter. It will be very silly for me to say that this 
will stop the things in the Parliament. 

Secondly, may I tell you that even if I 8p1 foolish enough to 
write a letter like this, I would not be more foolish to compound my 
10lly by denying it. If I had written a letter, I would say that I 
have written it. It is a foolish letter. ' 

Mr. Chairman: You said some cases are pending in the Delhi 
High Court and also in th,e Supreme Court concerning the affairs of 
your co-operative society .. What is the nature of the case, for ins­
tance, in the Delhi High Court? 

Shri Jagjit Sinah:. In the Supreme Court there are two writ peti­
tions filed by these people. Both are the same and it is about the 
old elected committee which was removed by Dr. A. N. Jha that 
the removal was illegal and unconstitutional and that his act of re­
moval should be revoked and the committee which was nominated 
should be suspended, and that whatever action in the meantime the 
'Committee has taken should be treated as nuU and VOid. This writ 
petition they have filed both in the High Court and the Supreme 
Court though parallel litigation is not allowed. There is another 
suit filed in the Delhi H!gh Court where they had challenged the 
'award given by the Lt. Governor in the dispute between the 
Society and the Managing Committee though the society had accept­
-ed it earlier. The suit was dismissed. by the Delhi High Court but 
they have filed another appeal against the dismissal and that is 
-pending. 

Mr. Chairman: When sensitive matters concerning your locie~ 
are being raised in both the High Court and the Supreme Court, do 

, . . 
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you think that writing an article concerning your SQcJety. is in a 
well-publiciled weekly is called for? I know, it is a rejoinder? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: It is a rejoinder. Actually, to be frank, I had 
written an article with the same title in September last year. Then 
it was accepted by the editor for publication but before he could 
put it, I asked him to send it back because on the very point you 
have raised that as the whole thing is before the court. I thought 
let me not ventilate my private frustration in the press and in a well­
circulated paper. He sent it back. When this article appeared­
'Landed Gentry in Delhi', I felt that I should not let my case go 
by default. I sent a very guarded reply. As you might have read, 
I have not said what I might have said just for that very reason· and 
I have just given a very bare outline of the abuses of our democratic 
system by people with resources and access. 

Mr. Chairman=, Don't you think that there is a possibility of 
some one raising the point that you have written on matters now 
being agitated before judicial bodies? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I have not raised any question either about 
the Parliament or the JudiCiary. 

Mr. Chairman: Leave alone the question of privilege before this 
committee. I am just putting this question with reference to the 
issues that are being raised before the High Court and the Supreme 
Court. 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I have not raised anything about a matter 
which is sub judice either in the Supreme Court or the High Court. 

Mr. Chairman: What made you to present the copy of the Illus­
trated Weekly of India yesterday to this Committee? What was the 
object behind this? 

Shri Jagjit Singh: I The object was to make this hon. Committee 
aware of the sort of assaults and harassments I am being put to. 

Mr. Chairman: You have already given_ your specimen signa­
tures. But, I would suggest that you write out in your own hand­
writing the letter that you have written to the Speaker. That letter 
has no relevance but, that would help us. There was a suggestion 
that you write out in your own handwriting the letter that you 
wrote to the Lt. Governor. Perhaps. there may pe some sentimental 
objection for you to write that. 'But I would only suggest that you 
write in long hand a copy of the letter you have written to the 
Speaker in your own handwriting. 
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ftrl Jadlt Siqh: That i. a typed letter to the Speaker. 

1Ir. C ....... n: We wartt to have something in your own hand 
We thpught that it would do if you write down in your own hand 
the letter that you have sent to the Hon. Speaket. 

Sbrl Jacjit Sm.b: You su.ggest to me that I should write it in 
long hand. I shall giye you just now. 

Sbri Shyamnancla. Mishra: Please assure him that there is no 
animus. We are Members of Parliament and we may belona to one 
or the other party. Whichever party we may belong, we are Mem­
bers of this Committee and we are not after his blood. Tell him 
that we were not after his blood. 

Shrt .ladit Singh: I may tell you the reason. I did not do many 
of the things which you thought I should have done because I had 
full confidence in this august Committee that it would be fair to me. 
There are many many eminent and intellectual people like Prof. 
Mukh~rjee, Dr. Sharma and many others and I have not the sligh­
teit doubt that they would be fair to me. 

Mr. Chairman: My colleagues want to make clear one thing. 
We may belong to different political parties; but, when we sit here, 
as members of Privilege Committee, we bring to bear on the work 
of the Privilege Committee utmost of objectivity and impartiality 
transcepding party loyalties Questions are raised in the interest only 
of bringing out truth. All of us are interested in finding out the 
truth apd nothini else. 

Sbri Jagjit Sincb: Thank you, Sir. 

Mr. Chairman: Will you kindly withdraw to the adjOining room 
and wrUe in your own hand the letter that you have sent to the 
Speaker? 

Shri Jedit Siqh: Yes, Sir. 

The witne" withd11eW. 

The Committee then adjourned. 

.. 
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Evidence of Shri Baleshwar Prasad, Ex. Lt. Governor of Delhi 

(oath taken by the witness) 

Mr. Chairman: You were the Lt. Governor of Delhi. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Yes. 

Mr. Chairmua: From which date? 

Shri Baleshwar Praaad: 24th March, 1972. I am. on leave from 
5th October, 1974. 

Mr. Chairmaa: Is it preparatory 'to retirement? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad.: This is not preparatory to retirement. 
I am on leave on expiry of which I have resigned. 

Mr. Chairman: Axe you in Delhi? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I am in Patna. 

Shri Chlntam..u Panipahi: Did you come in contact with the 
New Friends Cooperl'tive House Bldg. Society since 1972, as you 
assumed office? 

Shri Ba1eshwar Prasad.: Yes. 

Shri ChiDtamani Panigrahi: Did you receive letters from them 
off and on? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I do not think, I have received many 
communications from the Society; may be one or two. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: What was the subject? 

Shri Baleswar Prasad: One was about the selection of members 
of the society, that had come to me. And I do not recollect, there is 
any other communication which I had received as such. I had 
issued a communication about extending the term of the Com­
mittee. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: When did you receive their first 
letter 
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Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I wouid not ~ able to s~~ the '~te. I 

think, it was some time in 1974. 

Shri C~tamaDi Panipahi:, Do you recollect the date? 

Shri Baleshwar Praaad: No. 

; ~. '., 

Shri Chintamani Panigtrah1: You received only one commuDi-
cation. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: That is what I recollect. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Can there be more letters? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I cannot say if the Delhi Administra­
tion has got any. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Here is a copy of the letter of the 
Friends Cooperative Society. Did you receive their letters in this 
form? You look to the pad only, you are not concerned with the 
letter. (A Photostat copy of a letter was shown). 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I cannot tell you anything. I do not 
think I have received many letters of this kind. Unless I compare 
with the letter I received, I cannot tell you about the pool. I got 
only one letter. That was a communication with regard to the 
members that the society wanted to enrol which needed my reply. 

Shri ChiDtamani Panigrahi: You do not remember the form of 
that letter. 

Shri Balesbwar Prasad: No, II can not tell you. 

Shri Chintamani P8Digrahi: We may have to get that letter. 

Was there any difficulty with regard to the society that came to 
your notice in February, March or April, 1974? ' 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: The society had difficulties all along. 
It is not a question of 1974 alone. I think. all the time I was in omce, 
there was some trouble or the other. 

Mr. Chairman: That means, almost from the date of assump­
tion of your office, you knew this. What was the first source of your 
information of these difficulties? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: That was when the old defunct society 
Managing Col'DIlrtttee people had come to see me. 

Mr. Chairman: What was the date? 
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Ikrl Balesbwar Prasad: Sometimes towards the mi<W,le or end 
of 1972. There was some arbitration which was done by my prede­
eessor. They wanted that matter to be settled. There was lot of 
litigation going in between the SOciety and the old committee. That 
IVai the first time. 

Mr. Chairman: Are there any proceedings about the steps you 
took? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: That was a matter to be deckled by 
the court. 

Mr. Chairman: You said that they met you and sought your 
good. offices to follow the steps taken by your predecessor in office 
towards settlement. 

Shri Balcshwar Prasad: These were people who were old 
managing Committee members of the society. They had come to 
see me that this matter 'Should be settled because it had been going 
()n for long. 

Mr. Chairman: Is there any record available in your office 
about your initiative when you met these people? 

Shri Baleshwm" Prasad: Actually, there would be no proceed­
ings for this. They came to see me and they mentioned this to me. 
I told them that this was a matter for the court. 

Mr. Chairman: Was there any corresponde::ce since then? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: The communication received from the 
Society was with regard to the formation of the Committee? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No, the communication was about taking 
in of new Members and not the formation of the Committee, because 
the formation was done long time ago. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Only for taking new Members? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Yes, and not for the formation of the 
Committee because the Committee was already there when I came; 
I had only to extend its life because it was expiring. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: What was the contention of the old 
Mem bers who had registered this complaint? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Cases were going on for some time. My 
predecessor had done some adjudication with the old Members a~d 
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he had ~iven some awanii they were laying that thilt award should 
be set aside. 

Sbri CbintamalJi Paniarahi: When did. you come into cDntact 
with Shri Jagjit Singh? 

Shri Balesbwar Prasad: That must be at the time when the quae­
tion of ext~tion of the life of the Committee came up. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: When did it come to your l)otice? 

Shrj Baleshwar Prasad: I cannot tell you; that I will have to look 
in to the records. 

Shri Cbintamani Panigrahi: That reference would be helpful to 
us. 

Shri Balcshwar Prasad: This can be fOUnd out from the records 
where the JPe of the Committee has been extended because th8l'e 
was a notification about it. 

Shri Chin tam ani Panigrah.i: In regard to the inclusion of adcI­
tional Members, how many Members were to be taken in? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: They had sent some names; it is a matt ... 
. of documen1s. 

Shrj Chintamani Panigrahi: When this controversy was acceJl­
tuated, it came to your notice in March 1974? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: What type of controversy? 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: It went to court; then it was discua­
sed in the Parliament and a meeting was called for etc. You mullt 
be aware of all these things. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I had nothing to do with meetings. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: The Cooperative Society must haye 
called a meeting for taking in new Members? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: That is for the Society. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Did they inform you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: They sent a letter to me saying they want 
to take so many new Members. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Can you show us the letter? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: The letter is in the office Record. 

Shrj Chintamani Panigrahi: That letter will be helpful to UI if 
ydu have got it. 
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Now, Shri Jagjit Singh met you personally to know your opinion 
as to how the meeting should be convened etc? 

• Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Actually, I have nothing to do with the 
functioning of the Society. The Society holds its own meetings and 
I have nothing to do with them. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Don't you give any advice? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: But here is a letter which says "As 
desired by you .......... " etc. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: There is no occasion for the Society to ask 
my adviJ:e to hold meetings. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Then. it was in the month of April 
that there was this riot and all those things? 

Sbri Baleshwar Prasad: There was a riot. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: There was a notice in the news­
papers that a meeting was going to be convened? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I don't recollect what was the date: it 
must be there in the records. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: How many were the Members who 
were agitating against Shri Jagjit Singh's actions in the meeting. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I won't be able to tell you. 

Shri Chintamani Panigrahi: Do you know when this meeting was 
held-in the month of April or May? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: There was a meeting but I do not know 
when it was held. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: When did you first come into contact 
with Shri Jagjit Singh in respect of the Society's affairs? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I came in contact with him only in respect 
of the Society's affairs and that was here in Delhi. I did not know 
Shri Jagjit ~ingh before that; it was only when the term of the 
Managing Committee of the Society expired. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: When? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I connot tell you the exact date, but per­
haps it was during 1972. 

Sbri Popatlal M. Joshi: About a month back? 
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Shri Baleshwar Prwd: May be some time in'1972, because exteft. 
sion was to be given to the new Management, Comm1tteeappointed' 
by my predecessor. ' ' '. , 

8hri Popetlal M. Joshi: How many times did' you see Shri Jagjit 
Singh during your tenue? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: May be three or four times. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Do you remember what talks he had' 
WIth you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I won't be able to remember everything .. 

Shri Popatlel M. Joshi: Any minutes? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No. 

Shri Popatlel M. Joshi: Any communication? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: Not, excepting the one I told you about. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Have you written any letter to him? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: No; except the reply to the communica-
tion that came to me, I have not written any letter. 

8hri Popatlal M. Joshi: What do you do for keeping a record as 
to whether you have written or not written or whether you have' 
received or not received a letter? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: All receipts and dispatches are there in 
my office record. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Did you see the register today or within 
this week before coming here? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: No, I have not seen any. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Have you seen any lawyers about the 
evidence? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: Nothing. This letter from, the Lot 
Sabha Secretariat came to me and I came from Patna. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi:, Regarding your talks with Shri Jagjit 
Singh, there were three or four meetings with you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad.: May be three or so. 

8hri Popa'tlal M. Joshi: When was your last meeting with him t 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: He came to see me. 
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Slui Popatlal M. Joshi: Was it in April '74 or M~ch '74 or 
'ebruary "14? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I think it was sometime in January, 74-

Shri ropatJal II. Joshi: What was the talk about? Do you re­
,member? 

Shri Balesbwar Prasad: About the Membership. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: About the membership issue only? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Yes. 

Shrl popatlal M. Joshi: When was the issue settled? 

. , 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: The issue of Membership was only this, 
that he had prepared a list of members and he said that this was 
the list of members they wanted to take and these were the plots 
available; it is only a formality. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: He showed it to you when he came to 
.see you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Yes. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: For how much time was he there with 
you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Not long. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi:. What was the issuc discussed? You 
must have asked whether this Member or that Member is being 
taken etc.? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: That is not for the Lt. Governor to ask. 
I did not ask because Membership is entirely a question for the 
SOCiety. 

Mr. C~rman: Were you at that time aware of any public cri­
ticism of the functioning of the Society-either through the Press 
or otherwise-when Mr. Jagjit Singh came to see you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: There was something going on, but it 
was not much at tl~t time; it was only thereafter that it became 
very muc11 controversial. 

Mr. Chairman: You are the Chairman of the DOA? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Yes. 

Mr. Chairman: Therefore, you arc technically or legally res­
ponsible for the way the plots are distributed? 
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Shri B.I ..... w.r Pr.~: Actually, the DOA has notbini to dO' 
with the distribution of plots by the society. 

Mr. Chai....-: Not society, but when land is distributed from 
the DDA, it may be given to 8 Co-operative Society or an individual. 
So, when public criticism is levelled against the way land has been 
distributed by Co-operatives or ot.herwise, it is not within t.he pur­
view of your responsibility to be concerned about it? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Land is given as such to the Society and 
it is for the SOciety to distribute it; and for that purpose, the So­
ciety comes within the purview of the Registrar of Co-operative 
Societies and not directly under the DDA. 

Shri PopatJal M. Joshi: You have said that he must have come tb 
you some time in January 1974. Now, can you tell us for how long he 
was with you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: About 15 to 20 minutes. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: When you say that you have nothing to 
do with the Society's function, what was he talking with you for 15 
to 20 minutes? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: He had written a latter. The letter had 
come to me. I had to go through the letter and then I had to send 
a reply to them. 

Shri Popatlal M. J05hi: He had written to you a letter and he 
wanted a particular reply for which he came to you and talked about 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: He had come to say that the Lt. Gover­
nor had formally to send a reply and that reply was given. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: He reminded you that the form'll lett~r 
was not received. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: He brought the letter personally. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: And he wanted the reply within 20 
minutes and you gave him the reply. 

Sbri Raleshwal' Prasad: Yes, I gave him the reply as it was mere 
formality. 

Shri Popatial M. Joshi: Is it available with you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: It is there in the recordl. 

I 'I 
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, ~hrl POpatlal M.Joahi: Cert~in land"i~ given/to the'Soci'e;Yfor­
distribution to the members of the society. Now does it not fall 
within your purview to see whether the plots are properly distributed 
according to natural justice or according to moral justice, whatfrt7er 
it may be? 

Shri Balesltwar Prasad: Actually it is not my function at all. It t-. 
the function of the society and if any member of the society has got 
any grievance, then he has to go to the Registrar of Co-operative 
Societies for adjudication. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Apart from that, does it not come within 
your purview or authority to see whether the Society di'stributes the 
land according to natural justice? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I am not the judicial authority to sit on 
judgement of natural justice or anything else. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: For how many years you have served the 
Government? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: For 20 years. 

Shri PopatiaJ M. Joshi: What is your qualification? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: t was the member of the Indian Admin­
istrative Service and I retired in January, 1972. 

Shri PopatlaJ M. Joshi: During your service have you not per­
formed judicial function? 

Shri Baleshw8J' Prasad: Yes, I have performed. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Now, does it not come under judicial func­
tion? And cann't you give your judgement? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: So far as that judicial function is concern­
ed, I would say that I sat as a court to perform my function. But here 
it is not a court. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Even though it is not, don't you see that 
natural justice is given in this case? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: The question i's about the functioning of 
the society. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Even then, is it not necessary for yoU!. 
to see that natural justice is done in this case? 
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. Shri B~hwar. Praud: .It is not the quCitstion: whether· tile land 
is distributed properly or whether natural justice is done. Here we : 
have only to see the number of members and the plqts that are there 
and the society distributes them among its members. And if any 
body has any grievance, he can go to the Registrar of Co-operative 
Societies for justice or they can go to the Court. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: If they come to you, will you not do natu-
ral justice? ' , a 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I cannot do anything. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: What are your functions in regard to the 
Co-operative Societies? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Under the Co-operative Societies Act I 
have got certain appellate authority. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: What are the powers? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I do not remember. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Cannot you tell at least some of the 
powers? 

Shri Balesltwar Prasad: II do not recollect. I cannot tell off hand. 
1lf you give me the Act, I can tell you. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: The functions regarding proper distribu­
tion of land come within your purview. Am I right? 

Shri Baleshwar Pra.ad: I do not think so. I think the Registrar 
will have to be approached and he will have to give judgement, he has 
got the power. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: The Registrar of Co-operative Societies in-
tervenes only if they are doing anything improper or illegal, when an 
appeal is preferred to him. But in a distribution of land which It 
given to the society by the authority, if the distribution is not proper­
ly done, then your function is to interfere and see that it is properly 
done. 

Shri Bal~hwar Prasad: The co-operative societies function under 
the Co-operative Act enacted under the legislative power of the Gov­
ernment and in that there are powers defined for the Rgistrar as well 
as for the Lt. Governor. And only those functions I can perform and 
I recollect those functions are mostly appellate. 

Shrl PO)08t1al M. Joshi: Always an appellate authority can inter­
vene, suo ~Itoto or on an appeal. 
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&IIrI ....... Pneat: Well, that may not be true. That clau. 
"there. But IUO mo'&O, thiDgs might arise in such a manner that 
somebody comes to me seeking interference and II might suggest to 
him to go ill for an appeal. 

8hri Popatlal M. Joshi: When news about this ease appeared in 
the newspaper during the period of January 1974, did you not enquire 
into this matter? Did you not interfere in this matter? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: I know what the newspapers had given. 
I cannot comment on that. There were many things that came in the 
newspaper. If they are facts, well, I do not krtow what fact~ are. The 
matter came up after January, 1974 and after that J had nothing to 
do as by then the matter became subjudice and went to· the court. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Did this statement come t1) Ilgbt after a 
couple of days or a couple of weeks? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I think the whole thing star~c1 mainly 
after March, 1974. The matter became sub judice and I hadnothing 
to do. Before it became Bub judice I don't think there was any. I 
don't think there are anything worth to interfere in the matter. 

8hri Popatlal M. Joshi: When did you come to know that there 
is something fishy in the management of society? 

8hri Baleehwar Prasad: The question impUes 11'0 many things. 
You are saying that something fishy is going on. ! do not think there 
was anything fishy. 

Mr. ChairmaD: Before the matter came up to the Court and when 
the controversy was going on, did you give any judgement or did you 
'ry to rectify It? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No. Actually it started only after the 
matter had gone to the court. 

Shrt Popatlal M. Joshi: The records and important papers con­
nected with this case will be necessary to corroborate and contradict 
whatever statements were made here. The letters will also be neces­
sary. There was a meeting with Mr. Jagjit Singh and the minutes 
were recorded. I want to see those papers. So I keep things pendin,. 

Shri K. G. Deahmukh: I am concerned about your reference with 
this Society. First, you said that you had nothing to do with it as a 
Lt. Governor. Then how i. it that Mr. Jagjit Singh was writing let­
ters to you? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: There is a clause in terms of the lease for 
the land to the SOciety and that is how they (the Societies) used to 
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write to the Lt. Governor for formal approval for IlCJII11.Utidll of tJlJe· 
members. That 1s aU that we have got to commUlliCl8te. 

Sbri It. G. Deshmukh.: What is the term of the executiw function. 
of that Soci'ety? 

Shri Ba1eshwar Prasad: Under the Act of the Co-operative Socie-­
ties, when there is no proper body constituted for the purposes of 
conducting the ,,:orking of the society, then the question of appoint­
ment of a body is within the purview of the Lt. Governor. As I said, 
under the Act, the life of that body can be extended upto a certain 
maximum period. 

Shri K. G. Deshmukh: Is it necessary to take your consent for cal­
ling a meeting? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No. 

Shri K. G. Deshmukh: It mayor may not be true. How is it that-
Mr. Jagjit Singh says that on your advice, he had to call a meeting. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: How can I, say anything about this thing!' 

Shri K. G. Deshmukh: Did he not call any meeting? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: r had nothing to do with the meeting. 

Shri K. G. Deshmukb: Is it not necessary for adding new members 
to the Society? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: It is. 
Shrt KG. Desbmukh: Did he see you at any time in this connec­

tion? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I do not recollect. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: My impression may be wrong. But 
the Lt. Governor has much more executive functions than any Gov-· 
ernor in any State. 

Shri Baleshwat Prasad: That is correct. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: That being so, what executive func­
tions does he exercise (Lt. Governor) in matters like this? Just now, 
you had said that your functions in this respect can be made available· 
from the Act. Did you have, at any time, any opporttmity of exercis- . 
lng any executive functions in respect of the co-operative societies 
like this? 

Shl'i Beleshwar Prasad: As I told you, the lease deed terms of this· 
Co-Operative Society and most of the co-operative societies have pro­
vided that the list of members and all these things will have to come' 
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to the Lt. Govemoi" t'vr his saying yes to them. Members~,~!, enrol­
ment and di5tribution of land does not form part of the executive 
function of the Lt. Governor. 

Shri Sh.yamnandan Mish.ra: Can we get from the record how 
many times did you exercise this function? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I do not remember exactly whether such 
·executive functions had been performed. Just now, I do not recol­
lect them. 

Shri ShY8lDDandan Mishra: Even in the case of the President, the 
President may not have executive functions in many cases, but he has 
got unlimited powers of receiving information. The President can 
-command information with regard to anything, and to my mind, that 
is one of the most important checks that can be exercised by him. If 
he says that he requires such and such information, even his requiring 
information may act as a restraint, as a check. Does the Lt. Governor 

·exercise any power like that, that is, of receiving information. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Certainly, we can ask for that informa­
tion. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: When the matter is especially in Par­
liament. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: We can take information. 

Shri Shyuunandan Mishra: What did the Office of the Lt. Gov­
ernor think about this matter? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: As I told you that when it went to Par­
liament, as an affidavit by that time, the whole thing had been before 
-the court. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: That is something else. You know 
that there are matters in the court and yet there are matters' which 
the GovernlIlA'!nt on its own, can try to think about. The question Is 
when this scandal was going on or raised especially in Parliament. did 
not the Office of the Lt. Governor think it fit to go into the matter 
for its own satisfaction and act in the matter in such a way that as it 
did not prejudice the trial before the court? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: All these matters were matters of record. 
'There was no such thing as had to be enquired into. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: This matter came before the court 
after a certain time. But this agitation was there. As the Lt. Gov­
-emor charged with the responsibility of having a clean admintstra-
-tion in the State, did you exercise any power as Lt. Governor to probe 
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into it or to find out the reasons for your own satisfaction and see that 
the image of your State should not be tarnished? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: When this question came up before Par­
liament, the whole matter was gone into and the record was examined 
and everything was prepared and sent to the Ministry. 

shri Shyamnandan Mishra: We can get some recort from the­
Office of the Lt. Governor. Did you have any kind of consultation 
wih the Central Government, that is, the Ministry of Home Affairs 
with regard to this affair? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: Actuaily, I did not have any consultation; 
but the officers of the co-operative society department had some con­
sultation with the Home Ministry. 

8hri 8hyamnandan M"lShra: So, the minutes of the consultation 
would be available with the Home Ministry as well as Office of the 
Lt. Governor. 

Shri Popatlal M. Joshi: Is the Office of the Co-operative Society 
under the Lt. Governor? 

8hri Baleshwar Prasad: Yes. You can also get the record about 
the affidavit that was given on behalf of the Lt. Governor in the court 
on this matter. 

8hri 8hyamnandan Mishra: Did you receive at any time any in­
formation from the c0-6perative society that there used to be dis­
orders in its meetings? 

8hri BaleshwBr Prasad: I think I had received one or two tele­
grams stating that there would be threats and other things in the 
meetings. That is all. 

8hri Shyamnandan Mishra: But the President of thp. Society did 
not inform you that they were confronted with peculiar circum­
stances? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No. There was a telegram from some 
people saying that there was some likelihood of violence in this meet-
ing. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Did the Home Ministry ask for any 
specific information from you on the question of admission of new 
members? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No; I do not think so. But they wanted 
to know the whole thing; and the whole thing was sent to them. 
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Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Ln case the President of the Society 
had to secure the assistance of the police, did he have to come to the 
Lt. Governor? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Not necessarily; they can inform the 
police on their own; or they can inform the district magistrate. 

Shri Shyam.nandan Mishra: Did not the President of the Society 
tell you that there has been some complaints about the admission of 
new members, unnecessarily? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No; I do not recollect. 

Shri Shyamnandan MUhra: Are there no set rules of the Admin­
istration which govern the fUnctional relationship between the Lt. 
Governor and the cooperative society? I am not speaking in terms 
of the Act. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Not relating to the cooperative society 
as such. Only the Act is there and the rules thereunder. The bye­
laws of a particular Society might give them. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Since the office of the Lt. Governor 
has been in existence for quite some time now, some administrative 
rules must have been developed. What kind of arrangement exists 
in regard to the sending of the proceedings of the meetings of the 
SOciety to the Lt. Governor? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: They are sent to the Registrar of Co­
operative Societies if requested or if any Society sends itself. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: Are there no rules? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: There are no rules affecting the Lt. Gov­
ernor, but the Registrar has got all the powers under the rules and 
regulations for the purpose, governing the working of the Society. 

Shri Shyamnandan MishrB: Is it not strange that even in so far 
as the sending of information to the Lt. Governor, there is no firm 
basis? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: There is nothing which stipulates that 
they will send information automatically to the Lt. Governor. These 
things do not come to the Lt. Governor. 

Shri ShYamJWldan Mishra: It is very strange. The Lt. Governor 
has executive functions; but stilI it is not done. The President of 
India may not function; but still he is informed. 
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Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I do not think that every paper goes to 
him. Anyway, only policy matters come to the Lt. Governor. 

Mr. Chairman: This scandal was there; and it was reported in the 
national Press. I do not get the impression that you had shown the 
necessary concern for finding out the facts. You could have taken 
some action to do it. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: The entire thing was examined; and all 
the details of the matter were collected out and necessary report sent 
to the Home Ministry. 

Mr. Chairman: When you had enquired in depth, you could have 
called in Dr. Jagjit Singh and tried. to find things out. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Dr. Jagjit Singh has nothing to do with 
it. Lt is a matter of record. 

Mr. Chairman: The easier thing would have been to can him in 
and find out. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: It is a matter of Records and the Regis­
trar of Cooperative Societies had looked into it. I don't think I nor­
mally go into their records. It was put up to him and it was sent to 
the Ministry. 

Mr. Chairman: You did not think that it was necessary to call for 
Dr. Jagjit Singh. You did not find it important enough to call him. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No, Sir. 

Mr. Chainnan: We have examined Dr. Jagjit Singh. We have his 
testimony here. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: There is no question of having personal 
discussions. 

Mr. Chairman: Not personal ones, but at the personal level, i.e. 
Lt. Governor versus the Chairman of the Cooperative Society. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: We had one or two meetings, but not on 
this matter. 

Mr. Chainnan: How long did you know Dr. Jagjit Singh? 

SUi Baleshwar Prasad: The first time I had met him was when 
the term of Managing Committee of this Society had expired; and 
not befo!'e then . 

• Mr. C~hairman: Do you know anything about his background? 



96 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I have heard about it. 

Mr. Chairman: Did you not have an opportunity of meeting him 
on those occasions? Was there no personal contact-other than the 
meetings you had with him? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: No, Sir. I had told you about the two 
or three occasions. 

Shri ShY8IDn 8ndan Mishra: Did some members withdraw from 
the Society after the allegations which were made that they were un­
duly admitted? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: II don't think I will be able to say any­
thing on it. 

Shri ShYamD8ndan Mishra: Did any member inform you that he 
was withdrawing from the Society? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Not to me. 

Shri Shyamnancian Mishra: Did any member also send you this 
information? 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: As far as I remember nobody had sent 
any intimation to me that he was withdrawing. 

Shri Shyamnandan Mishra: That means that you did not get the 
information that somebody was withdrawing. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: It appeared in the papers that 2 or 3 peo­
ple had withdrawn. 

Mr. Chainnan: We have one difficulty, Mr. Baleshwar Prasad. 
Mr. Vajpayee had wanted to examine you, because he is the hon. 
Member who had raised this matte·r in the Lok Sabha. Unfortunate­
ly he is not available to-day; and I was wondering what to do. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: I am here upto the 13th; and if there is 
any need, you can call me. 

Mr. Chairman: But the difficulty is that Mr. Vajpayee is coming 
only on the 17th. Anyway, thank you very much, Mr. Baleshwar 
Prasad. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad: Thank you, Sir. 

(The witness then withdrew) 
(The Committee then adjourned) 



APPENDICES 
APPENDIX I 

(~ para 1 of the Report) 

THE NEW ·FRIENDS CO-OPERATIVE 
HOUSE BUILDING 
SOCIETY LTD. 

In reply Please quote: 

Ref. No.-----Id-

Respected Sir, 

Head Office 
~t~ura Road, New D,elhi-14. 

11.0. 
1124, Bansi House, 
A.A. Road, New Delhi, 
Tele: 630409. 

Dated 7th May, 1974. 

As desired, I have succeeded in passing a resoluti<\ll in the Com­
mittee meeting on 29th April, 1974. Luckily only one, out of three 
from other side attended. He raised certain objections which were 
overruled by me. His main objection was that the Lt. Governor 
and Managing Committee have no moral authority to have any fur­
ther hold on the Society. 

I have assessed the situation and feel it will not be possible for 
me and committee to stand the opposition in view of the Court's 
attitude and its further exploitation in Parliament and Papers unless 
full support from Police and Registrar Societies is affotded much 
more than ever. ·The new 60 members can remain in if I am there. 

Since you are busy due to riots in the City, I will give the notice 
in Newspapers only when I get green signal. It is good that Parlia­
ment closes on or before 13-5-1974. 

I am trying to get the original letter of Mrs. MasRani and hope 
to succeed. I am on the job. 

With kind regards. 

Shri Baleshwar Prasad, 
Raj Niwas, 
Delhi-6. 

Yours respectfully, 

Bdl- JAGJIT SINGH 
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APPENDIX U 
(See para 16 of the Report) 

THE NEW FRIENDS 
CO-OPERATIVE HOUSE 
BUILDING SOCIETY LTD. 

JAGJIT SINGH, 
President. 

To 

Sir. 

The Hon 'ble Speaker, 
Lok Sabha, 
Parliament House, 
New Delhi-I. 

91, New Friends Colony 
Mathura Road, 
NEW DELHI-14. 
Phone: 630409. 
May 9, 1974 

I was surprised to read in today's Times of India that I was 
charged by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee of 'contempt of the House for 
casting aspersions on Parliament in a letter written to the Lt. Gover­
nor, Shri Baleshwar Prasad about the affairs of t~e Society". May I 
be allowed to state that I have written no such letter at all, and 
therefore, if any photostat copies of the alleged letter have been pro­
duced in the; House, they are copies of what is clearly a forged 
document. 

98 

Yours faithfully, 

Sdl- JAGJlT SINGH, 
President. 
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(See para 18 of the Report) 

CONFIDENTIAL 
MOST IMMEDIATE 

SEAL No. TEi517jLGS174. 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR Raj Niwas 

Delhi-6. 
Dated, 18-5-74. 

From: Shri Baleshwar Prasad, 
Lt. Governor of Delhi. 

To: Shri J. R. Kapur, 
Under Secretary, 
Lok Sabha Secretariat, 
Parliament House, 
New Delhi-l. 

SUBJl!lCT: Question of privilege raised by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee. 

Sir, 

M.P., against Shri Jagjit Singh, President, the New Friends 
Co-op. House Building Society Ltd., New Delhi, regarding 
a letter purported to have been written by him to the Lt. 
Governor of Delhi on the 7th May, 1974, allegedly casting: 
aspersions on Parliament. 

Reference your letter No. 18121CI174, dated 17th May, 1974, on the 
above subject. 

2. It is seen that the alleged letter has been addressed to the Lt.­
Governor by name. All letters addressed to the Lt. Governor by 
name are received in the Secretariat of the Lt. Governor. It has 
been checked up in the Lt. Governor's Secretariat and it has been 
found that no such letter has been received either by the Lt. Gover­
nor of his Secretariat. No such letter is available with the Lt .. 
Governor or in the records of the Lt. Governor's Secretariat. 

Yours faithfully, 

Sdl- BALESHWAR PRASAD" 
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APPENDIX IV 

(See para 20 of the Report) 

(i) 

Proceedings of the meeting of the Managing Committee of the 
Society held on the 6th January, 1974. 

An ordinary meeting of the Managing Committee of the New 
Friends Co-operative House Building Society Limited at ~.OO P.M. at 
Delhi Gymkhana Club Ltd. on 6th January, 1974. . 

1. Dr. Jagjit Singh, President Sdi-

2, Mr.' B. N. Seth, Secretary Sd!-

3. Mr. N. K. Kothari, Member 

4. Lt. General C. C. Kapila, Member 

5. Mr. S. C. Chhabra, Member 

6, Mr. Balmokand vig, Member 

7. Mr. J. P. Bajaj, Member 

8. Mr. B. M. Rallan, Member 

9. Mr. G. R. Bahmani, Member 

Proposals : 

Sd\­

Sdl-
Sd;­

Sdl-
Sdl-

1. To consider action to be taken on Hon'ble Supreme Court's order, 
dated 11-12-1973: 

The President and the Secretary explained that the Hon'ble Sup­
reme 'Court had adjourned. sine die the hearing of both the writ 
petitions on 6-11-1973 as there was another writ petition with simi­
lar prayers pending in the Delhi High Court. By its order dated 
11-12-1973, the Hon'ble Supreme Court also vacated the stay order 
dated 21-9-1973, restraining the Society from declaring any member 
a defaulter except that Cia fortnight's time from 11-12-1973 was allow­
ed to members for payment of their reqUisite dues". Th.e Committee 
thert~fore, resolved to declare them defaulting members. Their names 
t!.re shown in Ust No. 1 at page 334. 

In addition five members who are writ petitioners have only sent 
part of their requisite dues by cheques or draft on dates much after 
the expiry of the fortnight's period prescribed by the Hon'ble Sup-
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reme Court's order dated 11-12':'1973, i.e., 26th December, 1973, the 
last date upto which the Society was accepting p~ym~ts due. The 
names of these five members shown in List No.2 at page 335. 
Mr. Chhabra and Mr. Vig, however, dissented. 

Since the aforementioned members have failed to pay the dues in 
full even now it was resolved to declare them also as defaulting 
members. 

2. Action taken on DDA's letter No. F.15 (107) 157-CS~DDA, dated 
22-12-1~73, regarding the removal of members who' have not been 
able to file their mandatory, affidavits in compliance with Mg. 
Committee's Resolution No.2, dated 17-8-1973. 

The Committee noted the action taken in pursuance of its Resolu­
tion No.2 passed at its meeting held on 17-8-1973. After the vacation 
of stay by the Hon'ble Supreme Court on 11-12-1973; the DDA in 
their letter No. F. 18(107) 157-CSIDDA, dated 22-12-1973 decided the 
removal of 42 members for non-submission of prescribed affidavit 
by this target date. The members so declared defaulters are shown 
in List No.3 at page 337A to 337B. The Committee confirmed the 
declaration of these 42 members as defaulters for which notices have 
already been issued to them in accordance with Resolution No.2 
dated 17-8-1973. 

3. Action taken in compliance with Managing Committee's Resolu­
tion No.1, dated 17-8-1973. 

As decided by the Committee in its Resolution No.1, dated 17-8-
1973 defaulter notice were issued to 160 'members who were not 
writ petitioners for non-payment of their dues to the Society. Since 
140 members paid their dues on receipt of these notices, the default­
ing notices to these 139 members were withdrawn and cancelled. 
This left only 20 members whose dues were not received before 
11-12-1973. Of these twenty, fifteen members have still not paid 
their dues at all. It was, therefore, resolved to confirm its earlier 
decision to declare them defaulting members. The names are shown 
in List NO.4 at page 339. 

The five remaining members sent their dues only in part and that 
too after the expiry of the period prescribed by the Hon'ble Supreme 
Court dated 11-12-1973. It was, therefore, resolved to confirm its 
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earlier decision to declare them as defaulting members. The names 
are shown in List No.5 at page 340. 

The Committee also noted that although President's circular dated 
30-4-1973 intimating the arrears due from the members was issued to 
almost all members who had not paid their dues to ~he Society, 
there are a few members to whom these notices for payment of 
Society's dues were not sent for valid reasons. In fact, paymen1B 
were not being accepted from them even some of them came to pay 
their dues. Tbese cases are as under: 

(a) Nineteen members whose admission was not regularised in 
accordance with clause (vii) of Lt. Governor's award dated 6-7-1971. 
Since 42 members have been declared defaulters for non-submission 
of their prescribed affidavits, it would now be possible to accommo­
date these members while at the same time comply with the Lt. 
Governor's award. Accordingly they have now been sent a notice 
asking them to pay their dues within a fortnight failing which there 
would be no alternative but to declare them defaulting members. 

(b) Similarly 28 members whose affidavits had not been accepted 
by DDA had also not been !sent notices for payment of the arrears 
due from them. Since their affidavits have now been accepted by 
DDA, they have been sent a notice asking them to pay their dues 
within a fortnight failing which they would have to be declared de­
faulting members. 

4. To consider the actihnto be taken on the notice sent by M,T. P.P. 
Grover Advocate on behalf of ·Mrs. Wilran WaH Jaggi, 'Widow of 
Shri Ram LaI J aggi. 

• • • • • • 
5. .Review of action taken to have the services of the colony tested 

by Delhi Municipal Corporation by putting water in the existing 
line. 

• • • * • • 
6. Accounts of the SOCiety from September 19'73 to December, 1973. 

• • • * • • 
7. Any other item with the permission of the Chair. 
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LIST No. 1 

Lilt of MmUHr, WM (Jr, fDrit p,tititmlrllllld hau, IIDt paid thlir duBS of Soci,~ 

Azeain 
S.No. M.No. Name Plot No. Sq. 

Yards 

• I I I 

1 134 Sild Suresh Kumar Juneja 635 486'1 

2 359 Shri Siri Ram Khurana' 779 481'3 

3 39 Silri Rajinder Kumar 275 5°5'7 

4 187 Shd Lekh Raj 878 300'4 

5 :210 Shri K:ewal Khosl. Dewan 809 492'0 

6 1038 Shri S. P. Singh 60 492 '0 

1 87 Shri P. N. Malhotra 284 485'2 

8 194 Shri Jit Singh 765 516 '0 

9 469 Shri Kanwar Nain Jaai .358 SOl '0 

10 S6S Shri Ram Narain Singh 706 49S'8 

II 1342 Shri P. S. Khera . 776 480'0 

12 943 Shri Mohan La! Nayyar 738 478'3 

13 247 Shrimati Ram Lubhai 893 291 '4 

14 139 Shri K. K. Kapur' 608 291 '4 
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LIST NO.3 

Partla,Jars of thB ••• MmlbBrs whose MlMIiirlhip hafJ' b,l'" rlfJoked due to non-
Subtniuicm of A/JidafJiu 

S.No. Name Plot No. Area Sq. Yd. 

I 2 3 4 S 

I SS Shri Sewa Ram Kapur S49 471 

a 8a Shri T. G. Sethi' 328 S~ 

3 III Shri G. R. June;a 393 296'2 

4 u8 Shrimati J &ron a llevi 616 SOI'7 

S 119 Shri J. G. Mehra' 433 491 '9 

6 282 Shri Dharam Vira 783 481'3 

7 308 Shrimati Krishna Wanti 1099 299'3 

8 389 Shri Ashok Pahwa 436 47S'S 

9 390 Shrimati Sheila Sethi 5I2 S10 

10 447 Shri A. D. Bh .. ,in 472 298'6 

II -488 Shri K. L. Gujral 14S 4921 

I2. S20 Dr. H. G. Khosla' 462 298'. 

13 S24 Shrimati I. D. Kohli 688 478'3 

14 S39 Shrimati Bachan Kaur . 988 4so' l 

IS SS4 Shri D. R. Pahwa' 346 S16 

16 603 Shrimati Kanti T)evi 575 299'8 

17 624 Dr. Ladha S. Uberoi 204 487'4 

18 659 Shri ll. C. Pahwa' ISS 492 

19 671 Shrimati S. P. Puri 254 286'7 

20 684 Shri M. Narain Dass 675 537'5 

"I 70 4 Dr. D. D. Singhi . 58 492 

22 721 Shrimati P. W. Kochhar 507 504. 

23 754 Mrs. Mohini Sahi 817 492 

'-4 778 Shri B. N. Khosla 309 495 

2S 785 Sh. H. S. Puri 506 50 4 

,,6 799 Shri Yog Raj Shah 989 486'7 

"7 821 Dr. Rajinder Singh 294 51'; 

28 85 1 Capt. S. K. Malhotra 727 478'3 

29. 86y Shrimati I. Bir Kaur 913 480 
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I 2 3 4 5 

30 1077 Mrs. Mohini ChaudhUl)' 184 478.4 

31 1089 Shri Suresh Mullick 970 486 

32 II96 Mrs. Lalit Kaur . 386 492 

33 1361 Shri S. N. Luthra 658 482'9 

34 1406 Shri Amarjit Singh 1056 513'3 

35 1407 Shri Tilak Raj 1057 513'3 

3' 96 Shri B. M. Tuteja 348 501 

37 546 Shrimati B. M. Malhotra 159 492 

38 567 ShrUnati Surinder Bhalla 666 492 

39 646 Shri Pyare La! .: 976 492 

V_ITS wlto hav, b",. SlIfTmtUr,tl their Plot 

I 54 Shri Ved Kapur . 67 49 1 

2 692 Shri K. P. Kapoor :n6 492 

3 776 Shri H. R. K'lanna 84 486 

LIST NO.4 .AI"""", wIlD ar, not Writ P,tition", & hav. not Paid their Dues of Socil~ 
@&. 6/- Sq. Yd. Declar,d DI/aMltIT '" P" R,~. No. datl4 17.8.1973 upto 26.12.1,.,3 

:S.No M.No. Name Plot No. Aresin Sq. 
Yds. 

I 16 Shri Ram Saran Das Mantahs 1061 284'4 

2 197 Shri R. C. Kapur 788 481'3 

3 478 Shrimati Ram Chameli 717 478'3 

4 584 R. B. Ch. Keshri Sinah 792. 485'3 

5 598 Shri Hari Singh 222 487'4 

6 599 Shrimati Ram Kaur 1042 552 '4 

7 822 Shri D. L. Kohli . 395 296 '2 

8 862 1>r. Dewan Sinah 99 504'00 

9 879 Maj, Lov Chopra 960 489'7 

.10 II 93 Shri G. M. Marwah 899 504'00 

II 1258 Shri Ramesb. Gupta 1072 493'3 

U 1466 Shri le. K. Chona 929 199'9 

13 1463 Shri G. D. Anand 662 492'0 

14 52.5 Shrimati Vidya Sahni 1082 492'0 

15 8.20 Shri C'>r.) Balral Seblal 50 5 504'0 
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(m 
Pr~'~$ 0/ thl mllting 0/ th, MantIIi", Committe, 0/ the Society held on the 

~sth1anuary 1974. 

An Ordinary "."ting of th, Managing Committee 0/ N,w Priends Coop,rativ, Hous. 
Bwl,"", Soci'ty Ltd. uas held at 4. P. M. at Dlihi Gyamltluma Club Ltd. New Dllhi <m 
2~L~. • ------_ ... ---- - _ .... - ----. -----.......... -... ..... -----~ ........ 

I. Dr. ].gjit Singh 

2 Mr. B. N. Seth 

3 Mr. J. P. Baja; 

4 Mr. N. K. Kothari 

S Mr. S. C. Chadha 

6 Mr. Balmokandvig 

1 Mr. B. M. Rallan 

8 Mr. G. R. Bahmani 

9 Lt. Gen. C. C. Kapila 

I. Consideration of Internal Audi­
tors Report for the year ending 
June 1972 to June, 1973. 

2. Report on the steps taken to have 
building permissioa from the Cor­
poration. 

Sd -

Sd -

Sd -

Sd -

Sd -

It was resolved that consideration of the 
report be postponed to the next meetini in 

view of the fact that the comments of the 
society's accountant, Sh. Patni were not yet 
available on the various points raised in the 
report. 

The President explained that efforts had been 
made to hand over the services of the colony 
to the Municipal Corporation of Delhi with a 
vie~ . t~ obta~ning. permission for building 
actlvlhes which IS urgently requiered to 
enable the membcr~ to start construction of 
their houses. The Municipal Engineers had 
checked up the services, worked out the defi­
ciencies and maintenance charges, which 
would have to be paid to the Municipal 
Corporation before the services can be taken 
over by them and before permission to start 
building activities can be granted. 

The Dy. Commissioner (S) of Municipal Cor­
poration in his letter No. 205 AVAS dated 
25-1-74 just received has intimated that COBt 
of deficiencies In respect of water and sewer­
age system amount to Rs. 851894 -(Rupees 
Eight lalth! fifty one thousands eight hundred 
ninety four only) excludin, the cost of storm 
water d.rainage outfall. He has advised the 
society to deposit the aforesaid amount with 
CE (W) and obtain no objection certificate to 
the taking over the services and grant of 
building permission. 

It was resolved to pay the aforesaid am9unt 
of Rs. 891894 to CW (E) as suggested in 
the above mentioned letter of 1. y. Commi­
ssioner (S). It was alBo resolved to pay the 



3. F.lll.Jw up action on the declara­
tioll of defaulters on account of 
non-payment of their dues to the 
SJcietyand non sub-mission of their 
mandatory .mjavits. 

4- Coaaider the work allotted to 
MI.. GobiDd Ram for flushing & 
cI~ Be1fCrqe' Scheme to 
enable = Corporation to taR over 
the snicea. 

S. Maintenance of duplicate record of 
the Minute Book of the Mg. Commi­
ttee !!leetin •• 
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Cost of other deficiencies in resptct of road, 
system and horticulture work etc. when 
the sarne are worked out and inti1ll8ted to 
the society as mentioned in the Dy. Commi­
ssioner (S) letter referred to above. 

It was noted that a total of 42 members have 
been declared defaulters for non-5ubmis8 i('n 
of their mandatory affidavit8 and another 
thirty nine for r.on payment of their dun 
to the society in addition there are ten vacan­
cies existing due to the voluntary surrender 
of the plots by members of their deaths etc. 
Since the society has tn refund the deposit 
of these default members, it would be 
necessary to cnttol fresh members in order to 
llave to necessary funds for making the requi­
site refundS to the defaulting members. Aq 
the society has no funds to meet this obli­
gation, it was resolved ,to admit t,he sixty 
members who have apphed for adm18sion to 
the society and are shown in annexure I 
at page 352 a & b the committee also refolv­
ed to initiate immediate action to obtain the 
approval of the Delhi Administratiol' to 
their admission as membe!S of the society 
for the allotmet of residential plots for which 
they have applied. It was also resolved to 
charge by way of premium a Sum ofIU.3000/­
(R.upees Three thousands) per member for 
soo Sq. Yds. Plot and Rs. 1800/- (Rupees 
one thousand eitht hundred) per member for 
300 Sq. yard in addition to the normal dues 
paid by existing members. 

The Managing CommitteI' approved the action 
taken hy Shri N. K. Kothari and Sh. B. N. 
Seth to have the likely dcfkicncin in thl' 
sewerlge system reduced by havinB the 
sewerage system expeditiously flUshed 
prior to it's examination by the Municipal 
Corporation Engineers. It was neted that 
the work was entrusted to the same contractor 
viz. MIs. Govind Ram & Co. as had earlier 
done the water supply cleaning. It was 
also noted that the work was done at a cost 
of Rs. Twenty four thoudands lwnpsum 
which was the lowest quotation of the five 
auotations received. The Committee alfo 
wish to place on record its appreciatir'n 
of the promptness with which Sh. Kot hari 
and Sh. Seth managed to have this work 
carried out. 

A.t the instance Sh. B. N. Seth it was reFolv(o 
to have Photostat copies (in duplicate) C'f 
the complete records of the minutes of the 
Mg. C:)mmittee meeting held during the 
term of the present Managing Committre. 
Two Photostat copies along with the 
negative of the records is estimated to Cl'ft 
R~. 1200 /-(Rupees one thousand two hond_ 
red). The committee authorised the Secre­
tary to implement the aforementioned 
resolution and keep one Photostat copy wit h 
him and the other with the President. 



6. Safe custody of important documents 
. of the Society. 
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At the 5ugestion of the Jt. Secretary it WIIB 

resolved to purchase a Godrej Safe for safe 
custody of important society, docurrents. This 
safe be allo used for keeping of the files of 
memben declared defaulters and on no account 
should these files be handled by any-body 
other than the Jt. Secretary hjm~df. 

--- --_ .. __ ._----------------



(!iii) 

Resolutwn No.3 datted 25-1-1974 adopted by the Managing Committee 
jar enrolment of sixtty new members. 

MANAGING COMMITTEE'S RESOLUTION NO.3 DATED 25-1-1974 

Follow-up action on the declaration of defaulters on account of non-
payment of dues to the Society and non-submission of thetr 
mandatory affi.davits. 

It was noted that a total of 42 members have been declared de­
faulters for non-submission of their mandatory affidavits and another 
thirty-nine for non-payment of their dues to the Society. In addi­
tion, there are, ten vacancies caused by the voluntary surrender of the 
plots by members for their deaths, etc. Since the Society has to re­
fund the deposit of these defaulting members, it would be necessary 
to enrol fresh members in order to have the necesiary funds for 
making the requisite payments to the defaulting members. As the 
Society has no funds to meet this obligation, it was resolved to admit 
the sixty members who have applied for admission to the Spciety and 
are shown in Annexure 1 at page 352 A&B. The Committee also re­
solved to initiate immediate action to obtain the approval of the 
Delhi Administration to their admission as members of the Society 
for the allotment of residential plots for which they have applied. 

It was also resolved to charge by way of premium a sum of 
Rs. 3,000 (three thousand) per member for 500 sq. yds. plot and 
Rs. 1,800 (one thousand eight hundred) per member for 300 sq. yds. 
In addition to normal dues paid by existing members. 

-----------
S.No. Name 

I Shri Govind Narain 

2 !;hri 1. D. N. Sahi • 

3 Mrs. Pre~ti Sehlal • 

4~lIrj M. S. Pathak • 

ANNEXURE I 

Address 

I I, Thyagaraja Marg, New Delhi. 

• S'A-9, Pandara Road, New Delhi. 

C·n/79, Bapa Nagar, Dr. Zakir Hussain Road, 
New Delhi. 

16, Tuglak Road, New Delhi. 
----.---~-- ---~-.----------- ---~--. -------
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S Shri K. F. Rustarnji Border Security Force, MiniEtry of Home 
DirectOr General Affairs, Nirvachan SIdan, New Delhi-I. 

6 Shrill. C. Trivedi • MinistrY of External Mairs, South Block, New 
Delhi-I. 

7 Mrs. Shakuntla Masani · 2;Tughlak Road, New Delhi. 

8 ~Ihri B. Mukerji · 3, Lower Rawdon Street, Calcutta-20. 

9 Shri B. B. La! · 3, Teen Murti Lane, New DeIhl-u. 

10 Mrs. Kanta Advani · 6, Sunder Napr Market. New Delhi-3. 

II Shri P. K. Idiula H-46, Green Park Extension, New Delhi. 

I2 Shri Rattan Singh · P-92. South &tension Part II, New Delbi-49. 

13 Miss Sarita Soni · 436, Double Storey, New Rajinder Napr, New 
DeIhl. 

14 Shri J. C. Kawatra • 8-135. Okhla Industrial Estate, New Delhi. 

IS Mrs. Mohini .Arora · R-208, Gffater Kailash I, New DeIhl-48. 

16 Shri Walayati Ram Chadha N-99, Connaught Circus, New Delhi. 

17 Shri M.N. Phadke · 10, Nizamuddin Bast, New Delhi-13, 

18 Shl'i Vijaay K. Makhija W-26, Grater Kailash I, New Delhi-48. 

19 Mrs. Sunun Satia · R--9, India Market, Subzimandi, Delbi-7. 

20 Shri r~. L. Thukral · A-6slA. Nizamuddin Bast, New Delhi-13. 

21 Shri S. K. Soni 6180, Punjabi Bash West, New Delhi-26. 

22 Shri D. S. Khanijau B---2S, NOSE Part I, New Delhi-49. 

23 Shri S. P. Arora Sic Gulabrai & Co. Brar House, Baratooti, 
Delhi. 

24 Mrs. Sudershan Puri F118. Kabnapr, New Delhi. 

25 Mrs. Jaswant Kaur · 2. Northend Road, Delhi-6. 

26 Shri G. S. Panag · N-191 'f,irst Floor), Greater Kailash I, 
New elhi-49. 

28 Mrs. S,lrle Sethi AI1I37. Safdarjuna Enclave, New Delhi-16. 

28 Mrs. Mohini Jain Banaraa N:t House N-13, Connau,ht Circus 
New Delhi-I. 

29 Shri B. K. Nehru I, We&tetn Avenue, Maharani Bagh, 
New Delhi-14. 

30 Shri Aahoa Sen · 88, Shahjahan Road, New Delhi. 

31 Mrs. V. Mohini Giri Rashtrapati Bhavan, New Delhi. 

32 Lt. Col. D. R. Thukral A 6sIA,,Nizamuddin Bast, New Delhl-I3. ' 



---_.- . 
SI.No. Name 

33 Shri 0, rmesh Chadha 

34 Shri Sa.:up Krishan Anand 

35 Maj. M. S. Anand 

36 Shri~uaunan,Ai.A. 

37 Shri Nuesh Kwner 

38 Shri L. N. Saklani 

39 Airs. Mala Madhukar Parekh 

40 Shri N. K. Aiukerji 

41 Maj. G\:nl. Narender Singh 

..,a Shri B.fladur Ram Tamta 

43 Shri P. P. Srivastava 

44 . Smt.Junmuna Bai 

45 Smt. S. V. Puruahottam 

46 Shri Oopal Narayan Tandon 

47 Shti l\umaI Deo Narayan 

48 Shri V ijay Kumar Bajaj 

49 Shri gllshan Pal Soni 

50 Shri Slashil Khanna~ 

51 Shti Deepak K. Malhottra 

53 ShIi IiBri Kiahan Panehal 

S3 Shl i Sumnath Revri 

54 ShJ i Zafar A.hmcd Dar 

55 Shri 11. P Jain 

56 Aira. Leila Seth 

57 Shri Slush Kumar Tuli 

S8 Shri I.nder Bal Sinah 

59 SbIi Anil Khanna j 

60 Mrs. R,ita Mathur 
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Addre8B 

N-17, Connaught Circua, New Delhi. 

• M/4, Lajpat Nagar III. New Delhi-24. 

• Clo Mis. Raj Kwnari Barkat Singh, B-4. 
Lajapt Nagar III, New Delhi-24. 

• Q-z, Green Park Bxtenaion , New Delhi-16. 

• 16, Feroze Gandhi Road, New Delhi. 

• C1II3, Court Lane, Delhi-6. 

• 129, Sunder Nagar, New Delhi. 

• 8. Tughlak Lane, New Delhi-II. 

• 79, Shahjahan Road, New Delhi. 

• 10, Rajpur Road, Delhi-6 . 

• 31. Boulevard Road. Delhi-6. 

• Wlo Shri Sunder Daaa. B-I38, Malviya Nagar, 
New Delhi. 

• Clo Shri K. K. Srivastava, 6. Flqastaff Road, 
Delhi-6. 

• 171M Pandara Road. New Delhi. 

• 135,1angpura Extenaion, New Delhi. 

II-K/98, Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi. 

• N-I7/Connaught Circus, New Delhi-I. 

• B-ZII. G1eater Kailash.Nc:w Delhi--48. 

• 8/IS. Bast Patel Nagar. New Delhi-8. 

59 /29. New Rohtak Road. New Delhi. 

• S. Scindia House. Hew Delhi-I. 

• auo. Gali Nahir Khan, Kueha Chelan, Darya 
Gaoj, Delhi-6. 

• Deputy Chief Pay & Accounts O1ticer. AiinistI)' 
of Supply. Akbar Road, New Delhi. 

• IU. Malcha AUra, New Delhi. 

• R.;....Sa7. New Rajinder Nagar. New Delhi. 

C-6z, Lajpat Nagar I, New De1hi-Z4, 

• B-I65, Ashok Vihar, Delhi. 

• 2140, Masjid Khajur, Delhi-6. 



iv 

Lisr of nIW ~s mrollld by rhl Socitry alOff, with rhl namll of ""mM-' 
who introduCld rh,m 

_._-_._---- -------_.---
S.No. Name Introduced by 

-------------_._---------------------
1 Sh. Govind Narain (IS36) 

a Sh. I. D. N. Sahi (I S37) 

3 Mn. Prreti Sehgal (1481) . 

4 Sh. M. S. Pathak (ISI6) . 

S Sh. K. F. Rust.mji (1538) 

6 Sh. V. C. Trivedi (148a) . 

7 Mn. ~hakuntla Masani (1483) 

8 Sh. B. Mukerji (1484) 

9 Sh. B. B. Lala (1485) . 

10 Mrs. Kanta Advllri (1486) 

II Sr. P. K. Idict·la (1487) 

12 Sh. Rattan Singh (1488) 

13 Miss Sarita Soni (1518) 

14 Sh. J. C. Kawatra (ISI3) 

IS Mrs. Mohini Arora (1515) 

16 Sh. W. R. Chadha (1489) . 

17 Sh. M. N. Phadk .. (ISI7) . 

18 Sh. Vijay K. Makhija (1496) 

19 Mn. Suman S.tia (1490) 

aO Sh. K. L. ThWiral (1491) 

21 Sh. S. K. Soni (1492) 

22 Sh. D. S. Khanijau (1493) 

a3 Sh. S. P. Arora (1494) 

24 Mn. Sudenhan Puri (1495) 

as Mn. JPlw,m Kaur (1497) 

• 

. Dr. Jagjit Singh (1021) 

Sh. B. N. Srth (773) 

Dr. Jagjit Singh (loaI) 

Dr. Jagjit Singh (1021) 

Sr. B. N. Seth (773) 

Do. 

Dr. Jagjit ~ iogt. 

Do. 

Do. 

Sh. N. K. Kothari (683) 

Mr. C. C. Kapila (857) 

01. Jagjit Singh (1021) 

Sh. S. P. Sooi (729) 

Sh. J. P. BI jaj (672) 

Sh. N. K. Kothri (683) 

Sh. J. P. Blljaj (672) 

Dr. Jagjit Singh (J021) 

Sh. S. P. Soni (729) 

• Sh. C. C. Kapila (8S7) 

Do. 

Sh. B. N. Seth (773) 

Do. 

Sh. C. C. Kapila (858) 

Sh. N. K. Kothari (683) 

Sh. C. C. Kapila (857) 



lIS 

----------- ---_.'. -----.-
S. No. Name 

26 Sh. G. S. Panag (1498) 

27 Smt. Sarla Sethi (IS29) 

28 Mrs. Mohini Jain (1499) 

29 Sh. B. K. Nehru (IS39) 

30 Sb. Ashok Sen (IS3S) 

31 Mrs. V. Mohini Ghi (1524) 

32 Lt. Co\. D. R. Thukral (ISOO) 

33 Sh. Gurmesh Chadlu (IS22) 

34 Sh. S. K. Anand (IS02) 

3S MPj. M. S. Anand (ISC2) 

36 Sh. Mammen M. A. (IS03) 

37 Sh. Naresh Kumar (ISO",) • 

38 Sh. L. N. S.klani (IS27) . 
39 Mrs. Mala Madhukar Parekh (ISOS) 

40 Sh. N. K. Mukerji (IS26) • 

41 MPi. Gen. Narinde Singh (IS2S) 

42 Sh. B. R. Tamtl! (1531' 

43 ~ h. P. P. Srivntavil (1532) 

44 Smt. JamuD9 Bpi (1533) 

45 S.I. S. V. PuMhottam (1507) . 
46 Sr. G. N. Tandon (1508) . 

47 Sh. Kamal Deo Narayan (1'23) . 

48 Sh. Vijay Kumar Ba;'j (1528) 

49 Sh. Sushan Pal s~ni (1506) 

So Sh. Sushil Khanna (1509) • 

51 Sh. Deepak K. Malhotra (1540) . 

52 SI". H. K. Panehal (1510) . 

53 Sh. Som Nath Revri (ISlI) 

54 Sh. Zafar Ahmed Dar (1519) 

5S Sh. D. P. Jain (1512) 

56 Mrs. Leila Seth (1513) 

51 Sh. Satish Kumar Tuli (IS20) 

S8 St>. Inder Bal Singh (1521) 

59 Sh. Ani! Khanna (1514) 

6s' Mrs. Rita Mathur (1534) 

. 

IntrOdUced by 

------ --'-
Dr. Jalriit Sinah (1021) 

Do. 

Do. 

Do. 

Do. 

Do. 

Sh. B. N. Seth (713) 

Sh. S. P. Sonl (129) 

Mr. B. N. Seth (713) 

Do. 

Sh. C. C. Kapila (8$7) 

Dr. Jqjlt Sinah (1021) 

Sh. N. K. Kothari (783) 

Do. 

Dr. Jqjit Singh (1021) 

Do 

Do. 

Sh. B. N. Sethi (713) 

Sh. s. P. Sari (729) 

Dr. Jagjit Singll (1021) 

Sh. B. N. Seth (773) 

Sh. N. K. Kothari (683) 

Sh. C. C. Kapila (857) 

Sh. S. P. Sonl (729) 

Sh. B. N. Seth (773) 

St>. ll. N. Seth (173) 
Sh. C. C. Kapilt (851) 
Sh. B. N. Seth (113) 

Sh. N. K. Kotharl (183) 
Sh. B. N. Seth (173) 

Do. 
Sb. J. P. B.jai ~612) 

Sh. B. N. Seth (713) 
Sh. N. K. Kothari (683) 
Sh. c. C. Kapila (851) 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TIlE NEW FRIENDS COOPERATIVE HOUSE BUILDING 
LIMITED 

Jagjit Singh, 

President. 
91, New Friends Colony. 

Mathura Road, 

m!W DELHI-14. 
To 

Sir, 

The Chairman, 
Delhi Development Authority. 
I.P. Estate, 
NEW DELHI. 

January 26,1974 

You will be glad to know that the Hon'ble Supreme Court 
of India ordered on 6-11-1973 sine die adjournment of the hearing 
of the writ petitions filed by the associates of the old removed 
Managing Committee of the Society. By its further order dated 
11.12.1973, the Hon'ble Supreme Court has also vacated the stay 
against the removal of the small minority of recalcitrant members 
who have either not submitted their mandatory affidavits to the 
effect that they do not own a housse or a residential plot in the 
Union Territory of Delhi, or have not paid their dues at the rate 
of 61- per square yard to the Society. According to the list furnished 
by the DDA vide their letter No. F.15 (107) 157-CSIDDA, dated 22nd 
December. 1973; 42 members have not submitted the prescribed 
affidavits and have, therefore, to be removed from the membership 
of the Society. Consequently, they have been declared defaulters 
and informed accordingly. 

Further, the Managing Committee of the Society by its resolu­
tion dated 6-1-1974 has declared 50 members defaulters for non­
payment of their dues to the Society within the extended period of 
a fortnight from 11-12-1973 granted by the Hon'ble Supreme 
Court. As there are in addition 10 vacancies due to some members 
surrendering their plots or ~ue to deaths of the members concern­
ed. we have at present about 100 vacancies to fill. As the members, 
who have been declared defaulters for non-submission of their 
mandatory affidavits or for non-payment of their dues to the 
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Society, will have to be refunded the money deposited by them 
with the Society, it will be necessary to enrol new members in 
their lieu as there will be no funds available with the Society to 
refunds the dues of those defaulting members. 

Accordingly, the matter was considered by the Managing Com­
mittee of the Society at its meeting held on 25-1-1974 and the 
Managing Committee resolved to fill in the first instance 60 vacan­
cies only. It was also resolved to fill these 60 vacancies by the ad­
misions of the new members as per attached lis1r-Annexure 1. I 
shall, therefore, be very grateful if you will kindly accord your 
approval to their inclusion as new members of our Society. 

Yous faithfully. 

Sdl- JAG.TIT SINGH, 
President. 



S. 
No. 

Name 

1 Shri Govind Nerain 

:I Shri I. D. N. Sibi 

3 Mrs. Preeti Sehgal 

4 Shri M. S. Pathak 

S Shri K. F. RU9tamji 
Director General 

6 Shri V. C. Trivedi 

7 Mrs. Shakuntla Messni 

8 Shri B. Mukc:rji 

9 Shri B. B. Lal 

10 Mrs. Ksrta Advani 

II S!'Iri P. K. Idicula 

12 Shri Rattan Shingh 

13 Miss Sarita Soni 

14 Shri J. C. Kawatrs 

IS Mrs. Mohiri Arcm 

16 Shri W"lay?ti Ram Chada 

17 Shri M. N. Phadke 

18 Shri Vijay K. Makhija 

19 Mrs. Suman Sali. 

20 S!'Iri K. L. Thulual 

21 Shri S. K. SoIJi 

:u Shri D. S. Kharijlu 

23 Slui S. P. Arora 

24 Mrs. Sudershan Purl 

2S Mrs. Jaswant Kaur 

ANNEXURE I 
._--_._._--

Addres" 

J t, Thyagaraja Marg, New Delhi. 

6/A.- B, Pandara Road, New Delhi. 

C- II/79, Bapa Nagar, Dr. Zwr Hussain ROId, 
New Delhi. . 

16, Tuihlak Road, New Delhi. 
/ 

Border Security Force, Ministry of Home 
Affiairs, Nirvrchan Sadan, New Delhi-I. 

Mlristry of Extern .. l Affiairs, South Block, 
New Delhi- I. 

2, Tughlak Road, New Delhi. 

3, Lower Rawdon Street, Calcutta-20. 

3, TeeD Murti lane, New Delhi- II. 

6, Sunder Nager Market, New Delhi- 3. 

H- 46, Green Park Extension, New Delhi. 

P- 92, South Extension Pllrt II, New Delhi- 49 

436, Daut.le Storey, New Ra;inder Nagar, 
New Dellu. 

E- 1?5, Okhl. Industrial Bstatl', New Delhi. 

R- 208, Greater Ksilnh I, New Delhi- 48. 

N- 99, Connaught Circus, New Delhi. 

10, NiZllmuddin EIIst, New Delhi- 13. 

W- 26, Greater Kailash I, New Delhi- 48. 

R-9, Indira Market, SubzimaDdi, Delhi-7. 

A 6S/A, Nizamuddin Bast, New Of"lhi-13. 

6/80, Punjabi Bagh, Weat, New Delhi-z6. 

E/zS, NOSE Part 1 New Delhi- 49. 

C/O Gulabral & Co. Brar House, Baratooti, Delhi 

F/18, Kakanagrr, New Delni. 

z, Northefl Road, Delhi-6. 

lIS 
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SI. Name Address 
No. 

26 Shri G. S. Panag N-I9 (First dJ;)r) , Great .. r K,ilash I. 
New Delbi-49. 

27 Mrs. Sarla Sethi AII/37, Safde.jung Enclave, New Dl'lhi- 16. 

28 Mrs. Mobi~i Jain Banens Art House, N- n, Col"nl'llRht Cire"', 
New Delhi-I. 

29 Shri B. K. Nehru I, Western Avenue, Maharani Bagh, 
New Delhi-·14. . 

30 Sbri Askhoke Sen 88, Shahjahan Road, New Drlhi. 

31 Mrs. V. Mohini Giri Rashtrapati Bhavan, New Dt'ihi. ., 
32 Lt. Col. D. R. Thukral A6S1 I, Ni7.amuddin East, New Delhi- 13. 

33 Shri Gurmesh Chadha N- 17, Conn aught Circus, New Delbi. 

34 Shri Sarup Krishan Anand M/4, Lajpat Nagar III, New Delhi- 24. 

35 Maj. M. S. Anand C/o M/s. lUj Kumari Barket Singh, E/4, 
Lajapllt Nagar Ill, New Delbi-24. 

36 Shri MlU1U1U1n, M.A. Q- 2,Green Park Extensior., Nt. w Delhi- 16. 

37 Shri Nar! ah Kumar 16, Ferou Gandri Road, New Delhi. 

38 Shri L. N. Sakleni CII/3, Court Lane, Delhi- 6. 

39 Mis. Mala Madhukar Parekh 129, Sunder Nagar, New Delhi. 

40 Shri N. K. Mukrrji 8, Tugrl T Lare, New Delhi- 11. 

41 Ma;. Gen. Narir>der Singh 79, Shah;ahan Road, N(w Delhi. 

42 Shri Babadur Ram Tamtp 10, Rajpur Roed, Delhi-6. 

43 ~hri P. P . .>rivastava 21, Boulevprd Road, Delhi-6. 

44 Srrts .Jemunp Bpi W /0 Shri Sundltr Dass~ 138, Malviya Nager 
New Delhi. 

4S Smt. V. Purushottam C/o Shri K.K. SrivastavlI, 6, Flagr·lllff RCic' ,-
Delhi-6. 

46 Sbri GopalNarayan Tandon I7IA'R. Pandara Road, Ntw Delhi. 

47 Shri Kanal Deo Narayar> 13~, Jangpura Exter>sion, New Delhi. 

48 Shri Vijay Kumar Bajaj II-K/9B, Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi. 

49 Shri Sushan Pal Soni N-17. Connaugbt Circus, New Delhi-I. 

So Shri Sushil Khanna B-2u, Greater Kailash, New Dell>i-48. 

SI st ri Deepak K. Mnlhotra 8/IS, East Patel Nagar, New.Delhi-S. 

S2 Shri Hari Kishan Panchal 59/29, New Rohtak Road, New Delhi. 
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S. No. Name 

53· Shli SOIJ\ll:lth Revri 

54· Shri Zafar Ahmed Dar. 

55· Shli D.P. lain 

56. Mrs. LPitp Seth 

57· Shri Satish Kumar Thli 

58. Shri lllder Ba} Singh 

59· Shri A,nil Khanna 

60. Mrs. Rita Mathur 

120 

A,ddress 

5, Scilldia HOllse, New Delhi-I. 

lIlO, Gali Nahir Khan, Kucha Chelan, Darya 
Ganj, De}hi~. 

Deputy Chief Pay & Accounts Officer. Ministry 
of Supply, A.kbsr Road, New Delhi. 

122, Malcha Narg, New Delhi. 

R-S27. New Rajinder Nagar, New Delhi. 

0-62, Lajpat Nagar I, New Delhi-24. 

B-16S, Aahok Vihar. Delhi. 

2140. Masjid Khajur, Delhi-6. 



(vi) 

DELHI DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

(CHAIRMAN'S SECRETARIAT) 

No.F.15(107) /57-CSfDDA 

To 

Dated the 26th January, 1974. 

Sir, 

1974. 

The President, 
New Friends Co-operative 
House Building Society, 
91, New Friends Colony, 
Mathura Road, 
New Delhi-14. 

Subject: Admission of 60 new mJembe'rs. 

Please refer to your letter No. JSI74, dated 26th Januar~ 

In view of the circumstances explained in your letter, we have 
no objection to your taking 60 new members as per list enclosed 
with your letter. However, if some members on the approved 
waiting lists of some of the co-operative house building societies 
in' south Delhi are offered to you for membership by us, these will 
have to be accommodated by your Society. 

• 

A copy of the list of 60 members duly attested is enclosed. 

DA: list 

Yours faithfully, 

CHAIRMAN 

DELHI DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

121 
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Proceed.ings of the mee,ring of the Manag'ing Committee of the 
Society held on the 29th Apt'il, 1974. 

An ordinary meeting of the Managing Committee of New Friends 
Cooperative House Building Society Ltd. held on Monday, the 
29th April, 1974 at 5.00 P.M. at Delhi Gymkhana Club Ltd., New 
Delhi. 

1. Dr. Jagjit Singh, President Sd/-
2. Mr. B.N. Seth, Secretary Sd/-
3. Mr. J.P. Bajaj, Member Sd./-
4. Mr. S.C. Chhabra, Member SdI-

5. Mr. B.M. Vig, Member Sd/-
6. Mr. N.K. Kothari, Member Sd/-
7. Mr. B.M. Rallan, Member SdI-

8. Mr. G.R. Bahmani, Member 

9. Lt. Gen. C.C. Kapila, Member Sdl-

Proposals: 

1. To consider the follow-up action regarding the Hon'ble 
Supreme Court orders dated 4-4-1974 and 18-4-1974 

The Presi~ent read out the Hon'ble Supreme Court's orders 
dated 4-4·1974 and 18-4-1974. The order dated 18-4-1974 did not make 
any further change with regard to earlier order passed on 4-4-1974. 
According to earUer order, fifteen out of thirty-nine persons de«'lared 
defaulters as per Mg. Committee resolution dated 6-1-1974 were 
given four weeks' time from 4-4-1974 to pay the balance due. It was 
noted payment of the futI arrears from the following members have 
been received:-

1. Shri Sri Ram Khurana. M. No. 359 
2. Shri Lekh Raj, M. No. 197 

3. Shri Mohan Lal Nayyar, M. No. 934 
4. Shri Jang Bahadur. M. No. 1421 

5. Shri Hari Singh, M. No. 599 

6. Shri Virendra, M. No. 49P 

J22 
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7. Shri D. S. Tuteja, M. No. 597 

8. Smt. Shakuntla Dewan, M. No. 11G1 

9. Shri I. C. Khanna, M. No. 1149. 

It was accordingly resolved to cancel the defaulter notice issued 
to the above-mentioned persons who have paid their full dues in ac­
cordance with the Hon'ble Supreme Court order dated 4-4.74. 

2. To reeortabout the action taken in pursuit of Mg. Committee 
Resolution No.4 dated 4-3-74 regarding convening of General 
Body meeting for election of New Mg. Committep 

The Mg. Committee, as per Resolution No.4 dated 4th March, 1974 
had already authorised the President and the Secretary to determine 
date, time and place of the General Body meeting and to take all the 
necessary action, as per Schedule II of the Delhi Cooperative Socie­
ties Rules, 1973. The Committee was informed that it has been de­
cided to convene the General Body meeting for election of the suc­
cessor committee, consisting of seven members, on Sunuay, the 30th 
June, 1974 at I.M.A. Hall, Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi. 

The Committee also noted that the Registrar, Cooperative Socie­
ties has already been advised of date, time and place of the General 
Body meeting and the notice on the Society's Notice Board contain­
ing following information has been put up for the information of all 
concerned:-

(a) The vacancies to be filled up by election-seven including 
one President and one Secretary. 

(b) The nomination papers to be filed in Form E by members 
will be received at the Society's office between 10.30 AM. 
to 1.00 P.M. on every working day between-15th May, 1974 
to 27th May, 1974. 

(c) Nomination papers will be scrutinised on Tuesday, the 
28th May, 1974 betw~en 10.30 AM. to 1.00 P.M. 

(d) Polling will take place at the General Body meeting on 
30th June, 1974, at I.M.A Hall, Indraprastha Estate, New 
Delhi. 

It was also resolved to issue advertisement in the papers notifying 
date, time and place of General Body meeting on 30th June, 1974 at 
I.M.A. Hall, Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi. ' 

Sufficient stock of Forms E on which nomination of candidates is 
to be filed should be kept in Society's office to the members on de­
mand. 
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3. Action to be taken on the items passed at Speciai General Body 
meeting held on 31-3-1974 at I.M.A. Hall. 

In order to implement the Resolution No.4 of the Special General 
Body meeting held on 31-3-1974, it was decided to delete bye-laws 
No. 30 and 31 of the Society. 

4. Accounts for months of February & March, 1974: 
x x x 

5. Any other item with the permission of the Chair 
x x x 



(~i) 

A short note on the roles of the Registrar-Cooperative Societies Be 
the DDA Vis-a-Vis the Society . 

The Registrar, Cooperative Societies is the agency for ensuring 
compliance with the Provisions of the Delhi Cooperative Societies 
Act (1972) and the Rules framed thereunder. He is also re~ponsible 
for adjudication of disputes, if any between the members and the 
Society. He deputes annually his auditor to check the Society's ac­
counts. 

DDA is responsible for ensuring that the Society Membership in-
cludes only those members who are able to file the prescribed affidavit 
to the effect that the member and his wife or dependent children do 
not own any house or plot in Delhi. It is also responsible for grant­
ing members the sub-leases of their plots as well as approving the 
enrolment of new members. It has also to sanction transfer of 
membership from one to his blood relation like husband to wife, 
father to son, etc., provided certain conditions are complied with. 

,. , 125 



is 
Communication addressed by the Society to Mis Swain Advertising 

and Swain Advertising's letter dated 4-5-1974, to the Advertise­
ment Manager, Hind1LS'tan Times for insertion of the advertise. 
ment on the 8th May, 1974. 

THE·NEW FRIENDS CO-OPERATIVE 
HOUSE BUILDING SOCIETY LTD. 

91, NEW FRIENDS COLONY 
MATHURA ROAD 

The Swain Advertising, 
Madan Mohan Lane, 
4, Ansari Road, 
Delhi. 

Dear Sir, 

NEW DELHI-14. 
PHONE 630409 
May 1, 1974. 

It is requested that the attached advertisement may kindly be 
inserted in the Times of Indlia and Hindusta.n Times immediately. 

THE NEW FRIENDS CO-OPERATIVE 
HOUSE BUILDING SOCIETY LTD. 

Yours faithfully, 

Sd/-
JT. SECRETARY. 

91, Mathura Road, 

New Delhi-14. 

Phone: 630409. 

It is notified for the information of all the members of the above 
Society that it is decided to hold a General Body Meeting of the 
Society on Sunday, 30th June, 1974 at 10.00 A.M. at Indian Medical 
Association Hall, Indraprasth~ Estate, New Delhi to ~l~ct the me1'X\" 

12.6 



127 

bers of the Managing Commi ttee of the Society to succeed the pre~ 
sent Committee on expiring of its term on 7-7~1974. 

Nomination of candidates wishing to seek election will be receiv­
ed at Society office from 15th May. 1974 to 27th May, 1974. Further 
details may be obtained from the Society office during office hours. 

Sd/-
(B. N. SETH) 
Secretary. 

SdI-
(JAGJIT SINGH) 

rrfi!sjd~n~ 



RELEASE ORDER 

SWAIN ADVERTISING 

4346, Madan Mohan Lane, 4, Ansari Road 

DELHI-llOO06 

Phone: 270422 Gram: SWAINPUB 

No. RO/I017/74 pated: 4.5.1974. 

The Advertisement Manager 

Hindustan Times 

NEW DELHI 

CLIENT MIS. New Friends Co-operative House Bid. Society Ltd.­
RATE Casual 25 per cent+20 per cent. 

Please insert the following in accordance with the terms of contract 
in force 

nate of insertion Size Key No. Caption Ma:edal 

I Z 3 4 S --
8-S-1974 8X200la Text enclosed. 

I6cms. 

3rdpqe. 

(1) The advertisement should appear according to the actual size 
of the advertisement material, if the mat shrinks, the size 
of the advt. should be reduced accordingly. (2) Blocks (only) 
must be returned immediately after the publication of the 
advertisement. 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

1. Please follow our layouts strictly, setting of the blocks and 
type matter as shown in the layout. 

2. One voucher copy must be sent to our client, two to us on 
the date of each insertion. 

3. No two advertisements of a product should be published in 
one issue unless specially instructed. 

4. Please submit bills in duplicate. 

SWAIN ADVERTISING 
Media Manager . 
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